Nicasio School District Agenda ltem # /Z/ ¥ Z7/
Since 1862

Board of Trustees

Michelle Rutledge, Board President ~ Elaine Doss, Trustee ~ Mark Burton, Trustee

March 5, 2020
Board Agenda

AGENDA
Regular Meeting of the Nicasio School District Board of Trustees

Thursday, March 5, 2020 5pm

Nicasio School Library, 5555 Nicasio Valley Road, California

OPENING BUSINESS
a. Call to Order (Michelle Rutledge — Board President)

b. Roll Call

¢. Patriotic Moment

d. Approval of Closed Session Agenda

e. Public Comment on Closed Session Topic(s)
CLOSED SESSION

a. The following Closed Session item is listed below in compliance with Government
Code 54957.6 of the Brown Act:
i) CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS

b. Recess to Closed Session to consider and/or take action upon any item on the Closed
Session Agenda

Reconvene in OPEN SESSION
a. Adjourn Closed Session and Reconvene Open Session
b. Report Out Announcement of any reportable action take during Closed Session

Approval and Adoption of Open Session Agenda (Board President Rutledge)

Reports
a. Trustee/Superintendent Announcements (Trustees and Nancy Neu, Interim
Superintendent)
. Principal Announcements (Barbara Snekkevik, Principal)
¢. 2020 Parent Survey Results (Principal Snekkevik)

Public Comment
Public Comment is only for items not on the agenda. No formal action will be taken. Board members or district staff
may, but are not obligated to, briefly respond to statements made or question posed by the public about items not
appearing on the agenda. Designated amount of time to address the Board is limited to three minutes per individual.
Concerns about individual employees shall not be discussed in public at school board meetings. Please contact the
superintendent with specific concerns.

Consent Agenda
a. Approval of Minutes: February 6, 2020 (Interim Supt. Neu)
b. Ratify Warrants Paid: January-February, 2020 ({CBO Bonardi)



8. Action

a. Consider Approval of 2019-20 Second Interim Budget Report (CBO Bonardi)
Discussion/Action

9. Conclusion
a. Agenda items for upcoming Board Agenda
b. Adjournment

If you need assistance to access the Board meeting room or to otherwise participate at the meeting, please submit a written request to Nicasio School District Superintendent at

P.0. Box 711, Nicasio, CA 94946 or office@nicasioschool.org. Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will better enable the District to make reasonable
accommodations in occordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act.

March 5, 2020
Board Agenda



Agenda ltem # f é./

Nicasio School Parent Survey Results, February 2020
The following is a summary of the Parent Survey Results, which represents 28 of 31 total households
(90% response rate)

Part 1, School Climate

Our School..... Strongly Agree/ Strongly Disagree/ | Don’t
Agree Disagree Know
1. promotes academic 93% (26) -- 7% (2)
success for all students
2. treats students with 97% (27) 3% (1) -
respect
3. clearly communicates and | 93% (26) 7% (2) -
enforces rules for students
4. gives students 97% (27) 3% (1) --
opportunities to make a
difference by helping
others
5. keeps me well-informed 97% (27) -- 3% (1)

about school activities

6. is asupportive and inviting | 100% (28) -- --
place for students to learn

7. allows input and welcomes | 100% (28) -- --
parents’ contributions

8. values and respects all 100% (28) -- --
cultures, beliefs, and
backgrounds

9. gives my child 100% (28) - -

opportunities to participate
in classroom activities

10. is a safe place for my child | 100% (28) -- --

11. promptly responds to my 100% (28) -- --
phone calls, messages, or
emails

12. encourages me to be an 100% (28) - --
active partner with the
school in educating my
child

13. actively seeks input of 86% (24) 3% (1) 11% (3)
parents before making
important decisions

14. has clean and well- 100% (28) -- --
maintained facilities
15. provides high quality 97% (27) 3% (1) --




instruction to my child

Our School..... Strongly Agree/ Strongly Disagree/ | Don’t
Agree Disagree Know
16. motivates students to learn | 93% (26) 3% (1) --
17. has teachers who go out of | 93% (26) -- 3% (1)
their way to help students
18. has adults who really care 100% (28) -- --
about students
19. has high expectations for 90% (25) 3% (1) 7% (2)
all students
20. helps students resolve 93% (26) 3% (1) 3% (1)
conflicts with one another
Part 2, Parent Communication
Strongly Strongly Disagree/ | Don’t
Agree/ Agree | Disagree Know
1. Teachers communicate with 100% (28) -- -
parents about what students
are expected to [earn.
2. Parents feel welcome to 100% (28) - -
participate at school.
3. School staff treats parents with | 100% (28) -- -
respect.
4. School staff take parent 93% (26) -- 7% (2)
concerns seriously
5. School staff is helpful to parents | 100% (28) -- --
How well has Nicasio School been Well Not Very Well/ Don’t
doing the following this school year? Not at All Know
1. Communicating between report 100% (28) - -
cards
2. Sharing information about how to | 82% (23) 7% (2) 11% (3)
help your child with homework
3. Communicating information about | 78% (22) 11% (3) 11% (3)
community events and
opportunities
4. Providing information about the 78% (22) 17% (5) 3% (1)
school board
5. Providing information about the 86% (24) 11% (3) 3% (1)

Foundation and Parent Club




Part 3, Parent Participation

During this school year, has any adult in your Yes No
household...
1. Attended a school or classroom presentation, the 89% (25) 11% (3)
Winter Holiday Program, Movie Night
2. Served as a classroom or school volunteer 50% (14) 50% (14)
3. Attended a general meeting BTSN, Open House 75% (21) 25% (7)
4. Attended a Nicasio School Board Meeting 32% (9) 64% (18)
5. Attended a Nicasio District PTA or Foundation 39% (11) 57% (16)
Meeting
6. Attended a Parent Teacher Conference 86% (24) 11% (3)
7. Participated in fundraising at school 68% (19) 32% (9)

Parent comments regarding school climate and school-to-home communications (3)

included positive feedback about email communications, a request for increased

communication regarding standards/curriculum for specialists programs, and a suggestion
to move Cougar Tracks to a blog-style platform.

Parent comments regarding Nicasio School Foundation and Parent Club (1)

included a suggestion to start and alumnae association.

Parent comments regarding school facilities (3) included suggestions for a “planting
day” for students and families, improving our track and basketball hoops, and providing

workout equipment for middle school grades.

Final parent comments (1) included a suggestion to improve public visibility with large

banners near the road promoting activities.




Nicasio School District Agenda ltem # 7(1

Since 1862

Board of Trustees

Michelle Rutledge, Board President ~ Elaine Doss, Trustee ~ Mark Burton, Trustee

February 6 2020
Board Minutes

MINUTES
Regular Meeting of the Nicasio School District Board of Trustees
Thursday, February 6, 2020 5pm

Nicasio School Library, 5555 Nicasio Valley Road, California

OPENING BUSINESS

a. Callto Order at 5:02pm

b. Roll Call Present: Trustees Elaine Doss, Mark Burton and Michelle Rutledge Also in
attendance: Interim Superintendent Nancy Neu, Principal Barbara Snekkevik, and District
Secretary/Office Manager Mikki Mcintyre

c. Patriotic Moment observed with hope for a peaceful government and in support of the 2020
Census.

d. Approval of Closed Session Agenda
Action: M/S: Doss/Burton to approve and adopt Closed Session Agenda Vote: 3/0
Ayes: Doss, Burton and Rutledge; Noes: None

e. Public Comment on Closed Session Topic(s) There were no public comments.

CLOSED SESSION
a. The following Closed Session item is listed below in compliance with Government Code 54957
of the Brown Act:
e PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT/EMPLOYMENT
b. Recess to Closed Session to consider and/or take action upon any item on the Closed Session
Agenda at 5:05pm

Reconvene in OPEN SESSION

a. Adjourn Closed Session and Reconvene Open Session at 5:15pm

b. Report Out Announcement of any reportable action take during Closed Session No reportable
action.

Approval and Adoption of Open Session Agenda
Action: M/S: Doss/Burton to approve and adopt Open Session Agenda Vote: 3/0
Ayes: Doss, Burton and Rutledge; Noes: None

Reports
a. Trustee/Superintendent Announcements /nterim Supt. Neu provided the following report:

e Interim Supt. Neu reported that districts countywide are engaged in planning for future
power outages including building additional days into annual calendars to make up for
school closures. She commended Trustee Burton for suggesting possible use of the Rancho
Nicasio as an alternate instructional site in the event of a power outage, thus preventing
lost instructional days.

e She said there is a lot of conversation among high school principals in the county regarding
the culture, availability and use of drugs and vaping materials. A priority is to disseminate
information to parents in the effort to help prevent future tragedies among teens.



¢ Interim Supt. Neu noted a concern within the county schools regarding the immigrant
student population, particularly in the San Rafael area. There is a focus at the high school
level to provide additional support to 16-18 year-old immigrant students in an effort to help
them succeed.

¢ A powerful film, “I'm Not Racist, Am I?,” will be presented February 11 and April 21. The
project, facilitated by Point Made Learning, features a yearlong study of a group of teens
and their families on the topic of racism.

Principal Announcements Principal Snekkevik provided the following report:

e Events & Activities: Winter Holiday Program & Craft Faire (Dec. 19), Community Dinner
fundraiser (Dec.), Principal’s Chat (Jan. 16)

e Student Updates & Achievements: K/1/2 Field Trip to Dance Palace (Jan. 14), 6/7/8 Guest
Presenter - Johnny Rutledge (Jan. 14 & 16), One Warm Coat Drive (Dec. 2- Jan. 17), 6/7/8
Signs of Suicide Training (Jan. 30), K-5 AquaSMART Assembly (Feb. 4), School Assembly (Feb.
5), February Life Skill: Kindness, Summative English Language Proficiency (ELPAC) testing
(Feb. 12)

o Staff Updates: Workshops attended by Barbara: LCAP Template-Day 1 (Jan. 27) and
Summative ELPAC Training (Jan. 28)

e Site Updates: Soccer field composted/re-seeded (Dec. 17) generously donated by the Lunny
Family, Intruder Drill {Jan. 30)

¢ Upcoming Events: Playground Inspection (Feb. 24), 3/4/5 Overnight Field Trip to Slide
Ranch (Feb. 25-26), 6/7/8 Field Trip to CA Academy of Sciences (Feb. 25), 6/7/8 Peer
Summit at Dominican University (Feb. 28), Principal’s Chat (Mar. 12), 6/7/8 Overnight Field
Trip to Sacramento (Mar. 19-20), Bingo Night (Mar. 19), Nicasio School Foundation
fundraiser (Apr. 25)

Water System Updates

e SWRCB Citation No. 02_18 19C_066 Disinfection Byproducts Maximum Contaminant Level
Violation for Third Quarter 2019 Report: Principal Snekkevik explained the cause of the
citation and the follow-up actions that were taken as a result. It was noted by a trustee that
a check mark was missing from page 1 of the evaluation form.

e Status of Water System Upgrade Project Report: Principal Snekkevik reported that the
upgrade project has gotten some traction in recent weeks. The District’s project engineer
has taken the lead on submitting all required plans and documents to the appropriate State
agencies, and a project number has been assigned.

6. Public Comment There were no public comments.

7. Consent Agenda

February 6, 2020
Board Minutes

a.

"m0 op T

Approval of Minutes: December 5, 2019
Ratify Warrants Paid: December, 2019
Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints
2019 SARC Report
2019-20 School Safety Plan Update
Stephen Roatch Accountancy Corporation Contract for Y.E. June 30, 2020 (Year 2 of 3-year
contract)
Denial of Interdistrict Transfer Requests into NSD for 2019-20
i. IDT#19-20-23
ii. IDT#19-20-24



h.

Acceptance of Interdistrict Transfer Requests into NSD for 2019-20

i. IDT#19-20-25
Discussion: There was discussion about the standardized test scores in the SARC report and
whether they accurately reflect academic proficiency in small districts such as NSD. Principal
Snekkevik said the test results are reviewed by all teachers, which helps inform individual
goals and instructional strategies established for each student. Interim Supt. Neu said the
advantage of a small school is that the staff can examine and report out on each child’s
progress. She added that in the future, staff can provide the Board with a more meaningful
report as to how students are doing and what additional tools or programs may be needed to
help them achieve their goals.
Action: M/S: Doss/Burton to approve and adopt Consent Agenda Vote: 3/0 Ayes: Doss,
Burton and Rutledge; Noes: None

8. Action

a.

Consider Acceptance of 2019 Audit Discussion: Interim Supt. Neu said the District is
maintaining its budget well above the minimum reserve. She noted that the auditor found just
one non-material item, and that overall, the audit came back very well.

Action: M/S: Doss/Burton to accept 2019 Audit Vote: 3/0 Ayes: Doss, Burton, Rutledge; Noes:
None

Consider Approval of 2020-21 Annual Calendar Discussion: Interim Supt. Neu explained that
the calendar includes a makeup day in the event of a school closure and that the teachers
have agreed to come back one more day for a teacher work day if needed. Principal Snekkevik
noted that the District was advised earlier than other county districts to add a makeup day to
its calendar due to its history of power outages that resulted in lost instructional days. She
said she is hopeful the District will not need to utilize that day.

Action: M/S: Doss/Burton to approve 2020-21 Annual Calendar Vote: 3/0 Ayes: Doss, Burton,
Rutledge; Noes: None

Consider Approval of Off-Site Instructional Location in the Event of a Campus Power Outage
Discussion: Interim Supt. Neu. reported that she and the Admin. team met with Rancho
Nicasio Manager Max Brown regarding the use of the Rancho’s large dining room as an
instructional location in the event of a campus power outage. She said he was very welcoming
and amenable to the idea, offering the use of the site’s tables, chairs, Wi-Fi access, outdoor
areas and adjacent restrooms. He does not require advance notice beyond the morning of the
facility use. There will be a nominal fee of approximately $250/day. Principal Snekkevik has
met with staff about the plan and they will have “go-boxes” of instructional supplies ready. If
the plan is put into action, families will be notified via School Messenger. Interim Supt. Neu
said use of the Rancho is an exciting and valuable opportunity, and the staff may enact a trial
run this spring.

There was no action taken.

9. Correspondence

a.

Re: 2091-20 First Interim Review, Kate Lane, Assistant Superintendent, Marin County
Office of Education, January 14, 2020

b. RE:$500 Donation from Marin Cyclists, December 12, 2019

10. Conclusion

February 6, 2020
Board Minutes

a.

Agenda items for upcoming Board Agenda
i. March 5: Second Interim Budget Report



b. Adjournment
Action: M/S: Doss/Burton to adjourn meeting at 6:14pm Vote: 3/0 Ayes: Doss, Rutledge,
Burton; Noes: None

Respectfully Submitted,

Mikki Mcintyre

] Unadopted [J Adopted

Elaine Doss, Board Clerk

February 6, 2020
Board Minutes



Agenda item #: 76

Nicasio School District
Since 1862

Michelle Rutledge, Board President ~ Elaine Doss, Trustee ~ Mark Burton, Trustee

To: Nicasio School District Board of Trustees
From: Margie Bonardi, Interim CBO

Date: March 5, 2020

Re: Approval of Warrants

Objective: To approve monthly warrants

Background: Warrants are processed monthly and reflect expenditures for
Nicasio School and District. May warrants include: employee payroll, district
operations, safety, instructional materials, supplies, and state and county
required expenditures.

Funding Source/Cost: LCFF Funds/ through February 2020 Total for all batches: $ 23,704.70
Batches: 22 through 23 2019-20

Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of Warrants.

5555 Nicasio Valley Road / P.O. Box 711, Nicasio, CA 94946
T 415.662.2184 / B 415.662.2250 / www.nicasioschool.org




*€E€°LT69TS

S LNAOWY TYLOL

~

{SLNIWAYA TYILOL

%00°% $LAR J0 INNOWY TVLOL 0 SQELIVYENED IJT TYIOL
x00°$ tHOY J0 INNOWY TYLOL 0 SQELVYENTD HOV TYIOL
*€E€7LTE9TS ISMOUHOD JO0 INNOWY IYIOL L $SMOHHD A0 HHHWAN TYIOL ¥y STYIOL LOTYISIA xxx
*€€°LT679TS L INNOWY TYLIOL L {SINAWAYE TVIOL
¥00°$ tTAR A0 INAOWY TYIOL 0 TQELVEENED LAT TYIOL
¥00°$ PHOY A0 ILNNOWY TYIOL 0 (QYIYIANTD HOV I¥IOL
*€E€TLTEOTS ISMOEHD J0 INNOWY TYLIOL L TSMOEHD A0 ¥IEWAN TYLIOL xxx STYIOI HOLVH wxw
*€E°LZ679TS $INNOWY TYLOL L 'SINEWAYA TYIOL
x00°$ 1149 A0 INNOWY TVILOL 0 SAQIIVEANTD IAd TYIOL
x00°$ THOY J0 INQOWY TYLIOL 0 SQALYEENTD HOV 'IVIOL
*€€°LT69TS $SMOWHD JO INNOWY TYLIOL L ISMOFHO J0 ¥EEWNN TYLIOL sxx STYIOL aNOd xxy
66°90T$ TYLOL INVENYM
66°90T PTEETIZET 000-000-000-00€8~0000-00"0295-0-0000-T0 "T  $€000¢-0d
NIYOLINOW WJ¥I¥ FANO NOIILDAIO™d /¥02T00 ©668520¢
LS°52¢s TYIOL INVHIYM
[Ny A4 T00V9CT6F0ET 000-000-000-0028-0000-00"00€¥-0-0000-T0 T  99100Z-0d
I0dEd A2I4d0 /L00000 €668520C
87 LLZ VTS TYIOL INVIEYM
€0°L08°T 080 68¥00Z ANI 000-000-000-00£L-0000~00"0¥85-0-0000-T0 "1
Sy 0Lb‘ZT 687002 ANI 000-000-000-0042-0000-00"0F85-0-0000-T0 "¢  92000Z-0d
ad 40 EDIAIO0 AINNOD NINVKH /6¥TT00 26685202
LTI TLZS TYIOL INYNEYM
LT TLT 8T0L80ZYT 050-000-000-0T0T-0TTT-00"0F8S-0-0000-T0 "1  09100Z2-0d
d¥0D TYIDNYNIA NUYDIMIWY LVEdD /T9VT00 16685202
00°26% TYIOL INYIIYM
00°2S LE-0ZTOSd 000-2T0-000-0T0T-0TTIT-00"6185-0-GTE€6-10 "T  L9T0ZT-0Od
YAINID ALINOWWOD FOVIVd TONVA /188000 0668520
00°0S0 ‘TS TYLOL INYHIYM
00°0S0‘T £¥1-020¢C 000~000-000-00€L-0000~00"6€85-0-0¥06-T0 "T  60000¢~0d
OTT d¥9 IONYNIZ 2ITdNd TOLIAYD /8LETO0 68685202
Z1 vb6s TYIOL INVIEYM
Z1°hb6 9T9800201€ 000-000-000-00Z8-0000-00"6055~-0-0000-T0 "T p0000Z2-0d
SYDIYIANY /226000 8868520T
INOOWY NOIIJI¥DSId ddo I0Y J0T ONOd 'I¥0D OS LLF0 X OSHAY dd  NT  FONAMEAAE  #03d
WAN INOODDY WAN v9¥ FdAL LIS04aa (LINTY) FWYN HAQY/HOANIA  INVIUYM
aNnd TYIEANTD T0 aNnd
02/6/2 A9 ZZO0 HOIvH
0202/21/20 QII¥Q SINYYMYM ¥Od IDI¥ISIA TOOHOS OISYDIN T€0 :10I¥LSIA
YALSIONE INYIHYM TYIDHIWNNOD
T A9¥%d  0Z/02/20 ucTleonpd IO 90TIIC AJuUnod UTIeR 90°00°T  0SZAdY



00°0GLS
00°0SL

00°00F%
00°00%

L6°GSYS
L6 G88Y

96°082%
£€%°80C

€1°zL

00'08%’Z$
00°08% ‘2

TE'8G9 TS
TE°869°1

00°005¢
007008

€6°2LS
€G°¢CL

00°08L$
00°08T

0202 AMYONYCL

0202 AY¥Nddad

€¥G6892T ONITIIY

TO06BLLTIBEEY

TO0EBLLIBEER

EDIOANI 0Z0¢ XdUANYL

NI-GZ8B8ETO

T0Z1SST002€

8€9ZE ANI

HLIYNS ¥ TOOHDS OQOISV¥IIN

TYLOL LNVIIYM

000-000-000-004¢-0000-00"

TYLOL LNYIIYM

000-000-000-00T8~-0000-00"

TYLOL LNVIIYM

000-000-000-0028-0000-00"

IVLOL INVIEVM

000-000-000-0TOTI-QTTI-00"

000-000-000-00L2~0000-00"

TYLOL LNYIEYM

000~-L0L-000-009€E-0LL5-00"

TYLOL LNYYEVM

000-000-000-0028~0000~00"

TYLOL LNWRIEYM

000-000-000-0T0OT-0TTTI-00"

TYLOL LNVIIYM

000-000-000-00£2-0000-00"

TYLOL LNYYIVYM

000-SFE-000-0TOT-0TTTI-00"

0%¥86-0~-0000-T0 ¢ 8€0002-0d

91108202

§1109720¢

P1T0920C

£€1T0920C

¢110920¢

11109202

0TT0920¢

60709202

80109202

T dovd

NOILaI¥os4d

dd92 IOV 20T DNNd IV0D 0S

WON LNNOJDY WON ¥dY ddil LIS04dd

0z/82/¢0

020Z2/92/20 QAILYA SLNTRIYM d0d

0DXTIS /092100
0¥85-0-0000-T0 T  9€0002-04
YNVATIVS 10vHE /CLETO0
0665-0-0000~-T0 "T  G£0002-0d
X907003d /120000
00€¥-0-00TT-10 T
00€¥-0-0000-T0 "1 891002-0d
10430 IDIIA0 /L00000
0¥85-0-0069-10 "1 0€000Z-0d
IXVI AVE HIAON /ETETO0
GESG-0-0000~T0 "1 LT000Z-04
TTaM 3 dANd $,NOd 3 ANMEL /108000
0p66-0-22€6-T0 "1 Z270002-0d
OANI /67100
0295-0-0000~T10 "1 6£0002-0d
NOIINTOS SSANISNE FSNIS NOWWOD /TRETOO
6185-0~GT€6-T0 1 691002-04
SEONIIOS J0 AWIAYOY Y2 /29%100
LOEO A 2SAM dd NI HONTIHITT 403y
(LINEY) HWYN Hady¥/J0aNdA
aNnd IYIEANTD 10

0¢/21/2 10 A9 £200
LOIYLSIA TOOHDS OISWOIN T£0

YHLSIOTY LNVIIYM TYIDIEWWOD
uoTlEONPY JO I0TIJO AJUNOD UTIEK

90°00°1

LNVIIYM
: aNna
‘HOLYd

SLOIYLISIA

0GZAdY



«LETLLL'9S
«00°$
«00°$
«LETLLL'9S

*LETLLL'9S
%0078
¥00°'$
*LETLLL'9S

*LETLLLI9S
+00°$
«00°¢
xLELLL'9S

4 a9vYd

0¢/82/20

SLNIAWAYd TYIOL
SQILVIHENTD Edd TYLOL
QILYYENID HOV TYLOL

SSMDEHD A0 JAGWAN TYLOL

ISINIWAYA TYIOL
{QEIVMENTD 143 TYIOL
TQFIVIENID HOV TYLIOL

$SMOFHD A0 WAGWAN TYLOL

s SLNEWAYd TYLIOL
QAIVYENED IAF 'IVIOL
PAdLVIANAD HOV TV.LOL

SMOFHD 40 YHEWNAN TYLOL

d¥d IOV 20T JNAJ T¥02 OS 1060 A 283y a4

S LNOOWY TYLOL 6

LAd JO LNNOWY T¥LOL 0
*HOY 40 INNOWY TYLIOL 0
SSMDOEHD JO INNOWY TVIOL 6
s INOQOWY "TVLOL 6

fL3F A0 INAOWY TYIOL 0
*HOY 40 INNOWY T¥LOL 0
*SMOEHO A0 INNOWY ‘TYLOL 6
s LNOOWY TYILOL 6

SLA¥ A0 INAOWY TYLOL 0
HOV J0 INNOWY TYLOL 0
SSMOAHD 40 INNOWY TYIOL 6

NOILAIYISHAA
WON LNNODJOY WON ¥dv

ddAL LISOdHd

0202/9Z/¢0 QALYA SINVIYVM HOJ
HILSIONY LNYIIYM TYIDIIWNAOD
uoTlIEDNPE JO 821FFO Ajunod uTIeR

»¥x STYLOL LOTYLSIA xxx

+xx STUYLOL HOLVE *xox

s¢¥ STIVLOL ANAd xxx

NT HONIFIHIAT  #0dd
(IIWEY) IWYN HAA¥/40aNdA

ANOd TYIINED 10
0¢/Z1/¢ 10 49 €T00
LOIYISIA TOOHDS OISVYIIN T£0

907001

LNTIITM
: aNOd
THOLVH

PLOTALSIA

0SZARIY



Agenda ltem #._Z_)ﬁ:

Nicasio School District

Since 1862

Board of Trustees
Michelle Rutledge, Board President ~ Madeleine Sloane, Trustee ~ Jason Snell, Trustee

To: Nicasio Board of Trustees

From: Margie Bonardi, Interim Chief Business Official
Date: March 5, 2020

Re: 2019-20 Second interim

Objective: To update and report actual Revenues and Expenditures for the second interim
period, July 1, 2019 through lJan. 31, 2020

Background:
Local education agencies (LEAs) are required to file two reports during a fiscal year, interim

reports, on the status of the LEA's financial health. The second interim report is due March 15
for the period ending January 31.

Funding Source/Cost:

Interim reports cover all revenues and expenditures which have been changed (revised) since
budget adoption in June 2019. Revisions cover any/all categories of disrtict finance including
both unrestricted and restricted resources from local property tax/LCFF, Federal, State and
Local programs.

Recommendation:
Staff recommends approval of the district's Second Interim Report

5555 Nicasio Valley Road / P.O. Box 711, Nicasio, CA 94946
W 415.662.2184 / B 415.662.2250 /



0202 'S Yyole

MBIAIBAQ
Jobpng wsju| puodas 0zZ-6102

JouIsIq |00Y9S
OISYDIN



o

81/90/C1

'SJeak om} }xau pue
Jus.LInd 8y} Joj suoljebi|qo [eloueuly s} 198w ued Ji jey} Ajped jsnw s pieog o

(Jeah
3y} JO Jspulewal sy} Jo} enunuod Ajjensn Jodal Ul pauiejuo9 spusly
alnjipuadxa @ snuanal) Jeak ay} JO SPJIY}-oMm} JO} YJewyouaq [ewlo

Jeah yoes jo | ¢ Auenuer 0} | Ainp wolj poliad ay) sion0y —
uoneoiilso 38bpng olpouad podal o} sjouysig Buuinbas me sjelg

:WILIBJU| pu0oas SI JeUAN



cn

GLE'VBOL $

vgg'Loe ¢

889'gy ¢
1 ZAl YA

860°€LL $

WU

puolas

81/90/C1

0Lv'960°} $

p3 dg 3OO ‘sjueis u

SONUaAdY |e}o]

(4sysuel ]
ollepuno- ‘sadIAIeg

0Sy'/62 $ Aousbeisiu| ‘xe] [@oied) awodu| [Bo0T Jayi0

(Aleno

7 ‘Buipund x| ‘uelsn

QG0‘LY ¢ ¥00|g s}s0D pajepuely) SsnuaAsy aiels J8uyl0

1GL'Lg ¢ (dV3AY ‘lI-IIeRL ‘p3 [eneds) sanuaasy |elepad

1GL°0€L $ $80In0S Hwi 4497/xe| Auadold

widu| 3s414

92JN0G 9NUIANDY

0¢-61L0¢
Ielo( anuanay

19141S1d TO0HDS OISVIIN



81/90/C1

%S

8898y $
SONUIAIY

3IDIS 1BYI0

%¢C
SPT'IT $
SONUIAIY [PIBPO4

%LT
v8Z'10¢€ $
INUBAIY
|30 I3YiO

SanNuaAd} |Blo

T IOIMLSIA TOOHDS OISYOIN

\'Q



CITVCT'T § €CV'LI9L°L § salnjipuadaxd |ejoL

(sjuswihed adiA1es 1099(
v/8TTT S gLe'6LL ¢ © 20140 Auno) o} sjuswihed) obinQ Jayo

( ®ueunsu| ‘Upny ‘sispiroid p3 ds ‘saiian)

8VE'E8T S  622'8/2 $ -sasuadxg BunesadQ B saoIAIeS

(SoueudUlBIN ‘UIWIPY YR IO ‘woousse|))
89SvS S 916'2G -sal|ddng B syoog
9S6°09T S  8€5'691
00S°48T S 26228l

998'GZE S  08¥'6GE
WLI9U|

(saxe] ||0JAed ‘UYyesH)-siyaueg aakojdwg
(le1poisn) ‘@O ‘seply)-saliejes payisse|d
(Jediould ‘sieyoes| )— saliejes paiediilen

& N N &H

puosas 9dA}] ainjipuadx]y

s|ie}ja aJnjipuadx3 |e1oL
02-61L0¢
101d1S1d TOOHOS OISYOIN



8be'e8T$ |
sasuadxy Buypiedp

® sadlAlOg

%ol
v£8'L11$
(siuswAng

9d1Al3g {93Q ‘90
Auno) o} sjuawihApyg)
oBinO 1v3Yi0

i o : |nnunl|=h|n| m|m]mr|w |M|l.l|||“l|l|_|.¢|-|| S plimm |u|_.n..-nn| |HH|.|\__H1.-E|=

| 02-610Z SeInypusdx3
10141S1d TOOHDS OISYIIN




€T0‘TL - S Sem aduejeq puny ul
9SeaJoul 13U pajiafoud 9yl wiialu| 1414 1V :3LON =

QJuejeg pund U| m
L6L'6E - S (9SealdaQq) asealdu| 19N

CTTveT ‘TS saJnlipuadx] |e10]
STEPY80 ‘T S S9NUYADY |E10]

AJewwing ainlipuadxj pue anuUandy
WiIaul 15414 0C-610¢




(9AJBS9J %QT-9T WnwWIUIW B uiejuiew

pue A1l 03 S12141S1p |[00YIS SISIAPE eluloll|e)

JO S32IAJBS |[O0YIS ) wnwijulw paJinbal ajels ayj
ueysl Ja1eaJls yanw SaAIaS3J ulejulew 0} pasiApe
9Je $1o111SIg papun4 AJlunwwo) :SaAJasaY pling
Aj8uipiodoe sue|d

Aduasunuoo pue suoiydafoad [elpueuly dojansp
‘S318931e43S UOIJONPAI UO SN0 pue sholned

9Q 01 anullu0d ‘N0 sieah g {dAIN 104 ue|d

1OVSS3IIN NOWINOD




sieaA

10 (7) om1 ay3 ul Buipuads Hoyag s 10LIsIg
9|geldipaidun

3Je $)S0) ‘JUsWYdeOoIOUT UoeINPT |e1ads

SAONITIVHD




Hoday wiau] pug 104 SUoIsiADY 198png
TO# pun{ [eJauan

_ 9T2'1E _ _ sain)puadxy /onusasy paiadpng o1 suoisinas yum (|en1dy) wiialuj IsT woly paisnipe ssuejeq u_._su__
6EELEY €2T°90Y - | 1z6'0Lt 2Jueleg pung Sujpu3
syuawnishipy
9ET’LLY 9ETLLY BSEERY douejeg punj SujuuiSag
(£6L'6E) (€10'1L) £95°12 sainypuadx3 (1apun)
19AN SONUIAIN 10 (Adudauan) ss39x3
saunypuadx3 ujaseannag jeyoL|  (TTEEY) [AAR 45" EZV'LOTT 8ETLYO'T $a4n3jpuadx3 (0301
- - 66€L-00EL 51500 128.41pu|
(rv0’8) PL8'TTT 8T661T 8T6°6TT (s1503 s539%3) sBJoUaBY 03 SJaysuel|
- - - 66¥9-00v9 AepnQ |ende)
690°S 8vE'E8T 6L7'3LT 8EP'¥9 6665-0005 Sunesado J3yo/sadinias
(8ve'E) 895'vS 9T6'LS 02962 6661-000% sa1jddng pue s)oog
(zgs's) 956°09T 85691 622851 666€-000€ S}youag dahojdwy
802'S 005°£8T 762781 0EI'9LT 666Z-000T Saile|es payjisse|d
(¥19€E) 098'SZE 08t'65€ £06'867 666T-000T Sale|es paiedia)
saJnypuadxy
anuaAsy ulaseanaq (elol|  (S60°2T) STE'YR0‘T 0Tt'960'T T08'VL0‘T sanuanay 030}
re]'e ¥8T'TOE 0St'L62 SEV'EST 66.8-0098 SSNUIABY B30T JaYI0
0€9°T 889'8t 8SO'LY S80°Ly 6658-00E8 SaNuUBARY 33e3S JaYi0
76 Svz1z 18112 T0T'12 6628-00T8 dnuaAdYy |esapa4
(£59'LT) 860°€TZ TSL'0EL 6LI'ETL 6608-0T08 532.n0S W] 3NUBASY
02-S0-Z0 61-50-2T 198png isanuanay
wau] 3sT woad SUOISIADY SUOISIARY _uou.ao—u<
wmmw..umﬂ\wmmo._uc_ wiaju| puodag wlaluj 3sai4

Jeaj |edsld 02-6102
0202 ‘S Y24BA] WILIDIU| PUOIBS - SUO|SIADY Pung [eidUdD)

SIDONVHD FHNLIANIdX3 ANV INNIAIY 40 NOILYNVYIdX3
WIH3LNI ANODJ3S Ol INIY3LNI LST- NOSIHVdINOD




Larz'ie

l(11e'sp) sainyipuadxa puny jessuad ui adueys (e3o |
(rr0'8) siaysued ] uy 3dueyd jezoy
- 1507) $§39x3 03 8sealdaqg QT
690‘s sainyipuadxe Bunesado Jay3o 1§ S3IIAIDS U d5ueyd |ejo),
sdiJ3 pjay paaotdde Joj aseasoul snid ‘Buipuny mau Jad s30e43U02 SUI|ISUNOI U] 3seRIdUI/ISN[PY
1oe43U00 plo sa1dod ‘Jiedad Jof 32]0AUI [BUL PUE 19BJIUOD JBIdOI MU ‘Bpnjau| Juawisnipy '
(8VE‘E) s|eualew g sajjddns ‘syooq ul a8ueyd jeI1o]
S3UNOJJE UOjJEPUNOD pue Xe] [3d4ed Fuipunj J9A0ALIED YuMm pled sajddns jeuollaniisul J10) asesddaq 'g
(z85'8) sjyauaq ul afueyd jero)
saliejes pasiAlJ 10} S1ljauaq UsAup AJejes isnipy -/
802'S saue[es payjisse]d uj adueyd jero
aple Wy Joj Judwisnipe pue ‘Sl Jole(sue.) paisnipe Joj SaLIB|eS Ul 35B3JIU| - SALIB|RS PANISSR|) ‘9
(19°€E) saliejes Paajealy 3432 u) adueyd jeyo
suoyyisod Suiyoeay 314 0'€ Ajaualund -
S8lIe|es PAIRIYIIIAD I 14 0'Z Ul JUaWiIshipe jeul YEnouyy asesasdaq - SalIe[es PaledlilIe) g
l{se0‘zT) SanUaAal puny [e1ouas uj 38ueyp (30|
PES'E sjuawishipe sjuess uonepunoy ‘Sujujedpun) WOOJSSE|D 04 BSEBIIU] SNUIABY (2307 *p
0€9'T Buipuny yy|eaH [eludlAl "p3 |eads - aseasdul ple elS g
v6
YeaH |eiuay "p3 "ds |eiapag pue ‘|| 3[3LL JOj SSEBUIU| SBNUIARY |eJapaq ‘T
8952 ¢- Weudoud j004ds 18EYD B U] pa|j0Jud JUIPNIS T 40} Juipuny 4477 01 3sea.ds(q
€59°/T- 66T'0T $ - 0119NPaJ Xe] 2JnJag :uolie|ndje 4477 Jad aseatdap xe Auadoid 'T



6TT'SET 6TT'SET 6TT'SET 6T2‘SET 6TT'SET
00069 00069 00069 00069 00069
0007 000°T 0001 000°T 000T
vz8‘e6 9LL'8Y v0L'E 9/TC L8E'ET
dAN dAW wa puz W] IST pajdopy

22-120¢ 12-020T 0Z-6102 0Z-6102 0Z-6102
ZLTESS 1Zv'90S 6EE'LEY €21'90F 126°0LY
121905 6EELEY _ 9ETLLY 9ET LLY 8SE'ED
162°9Y 28069 (L6L'6E) (€ETOTL) €95°42
865'S80°T SSBOV0‘T IT'PeTT €Y LIT'T 8€T'LYO'T
£66°92T 8/1°6TT L8'TTT 8166TT 8T66TT
0S2'88¢ TET'T8T 8VE‘€8T 6L2'8LC 8EV'79T
08592 8.8ST 895'vS 9T6LS 02962
099'L%T 9T9'€ET 9S6'09T 8€569T 622'8ST
ETE'E6T LLE06T 005281 262781 0ET'9LT
T0€'T0¢E 6/9'06C 998'sz¢ 081'6S€ £06'867
6VE'ZET'T LE6'60T'T STE'YP80‘T 0Tt'960°'T T08'vL0°T
SLE'ETE 948'60€ ¥82'10€ 0St'L62 SEP'EST
€TZ'TS 55867 8898t 8S0°LY S80°LY
ShZ'Te ShT'Te Svz1e 1ST'TZ Z01'12
8TS‘9t/ 186'TEL 860'€TL TSL°0EL 6L1°€TL

dAIN dAIN wiaul pug WIalu| 1ST paldopy
7Z-120T 12-0202 02-6T0C 0Z-610T 0Z-6102
Wil puz - LI1Y.1S1d TOOHIS OISYIIN
SNOILdNNSSY HLIM

¢T-1202 / T2-0Z0Z - SNOILD3r0Y¥d ¥v3A ILINN

Ajuierseoun oy anasay pJeog
Aurenaoun 21wou053

yseD SUIA|oARY 10} panIassy
pa1oLsay

souejeg pung Suipu3 o sjuauodwo)

aouejeg pung Suipu3
aoue|eg pund SujuuiSag
a8ueyd 1aN
saJnjipuadxy jejo0L

uswa4nNeyY Allel ‘J0IIN :08INQ J3Y20
AepnQ jended

S3INIBS

saj|ddng

Sljaueg

payisserD

pa1edninia)

SaNUBAAIY |e30

S3aNUBA3Y |2207
SaNU3ARY 1Ll
SBNUBAY |RJapa4
$22IN0S 4497

193png wWiu| puodIds 0Z-610T
T 98ed



%G T da3s 10§ SalJe[es palisse|d asealau) %G'T dals 10} SalIR|eS PAYISSE[O asealaU|

%% uwn|od pue da1s Joj salie(es Pa1edlyI3ad Sseaudu| 9%G'E UWN|OJ pue da)s 10} SALIB|eS POILILIIIDD ISBIIY|
1500 AJejes up uoldnpal/maN - Jayseat Woolsse|d 314 0°T slaydoea] wooisse)) 314 0°Z
isj|jouaq pue ssiejes 1S)ljouaq pue sallejes

s3JnIpuadx3 pajdLsoy Saimpuadxy PajMIsaun

0ZS‘E $ - suotjeuop dii piatd asealnaq

882'TS - % Uoll1euo( UOoI1EpUNDS 3SE3JOU| 3Sealau] OU - aNUAARY 207
672°9 $ %€ Aq xeL |904eq aseasou| 3SEROUI V10D %EZ'T - PIBIS

%62'Z Y102 Ag anuaAaJ a1e1s asealdu 25E3.0U] O - |RIDPDS
ases.oul ou spunj [edapad $9xe1 95e8J3Ul %7 xe| Awuadold/4401

9NUINDY PAIIMISDY INUDAY PaIILSAIUN

T¢-020¢

| Buyjess pajeoy13d ut 28ueyd 03 anp juads Jou Buipung xe [ |3dJed si @duejeq Sulpus paldLIsaY |  2Z-TZ0Z ANY TZ-020Z ¥O4 31VdN XVL 13Juvd|

%y 7537 %8E %8t 7234 Ajule14a0un 10} 3|qEjIBAR SBAISSAM |€0 .
%61 %0¢ %91 %ET %02 paleldoiddeun/pajeusisapun
%t %Y %t % %Y uoneocnp3 |ejaads Joj aAIasaJ pleog
%t %ET %1l %CT %ET Aluieniaoun 1o) aalasal pieog
%9 %9 %9 %9 %9 paJinbai a1e3s - Ajuieliadun JIWou0d3
TLT'ESS 1Z¥'90S 6EE'LEY €TT90¥ 126°'0LY
621'602 9zZv'L0T 9TP'€8T 82L'EST STEL02 pajelidosddeun/pajeusisapun

000'SY 000'SY 000'sy 000°sY 000's¥ uoileINp3 |e10adS J0j dAIBSBY paeoy



V102 Aq s10eaquo0d aeludoadde ‘BuioSuo ysnlpy

%/ AQ JODIN 01 1503 $59IX3 aseaJdU|
%G £ 51509 Y)|eay asea.ouy ‘7

%9'¥Z 03 SY3d 95e340Ul /%4T°8T 01 SYLS seasdag T
saliejes 0] 95e3.J0Ul JOJ S1J2USQ SJ.J[9M PUE Y1 eSH 35ea4ou|
%G°'T do1s 10) salie|es payyIsse|o asealouy

%% uWn|od pue dals 10) solIB|BS PBIEDIHII9I BSEDIIU]

SeInyjpuadxg pajIinsay

%€ Xe] |994ed 9sea.tou)

%TLZ V102 Aq spuny s1e1s aseatdu)
95E3JoU} OU - [RIDPIY

INUDAIY PIIMISIY

V10D Aq s3oeaiuod aelidosdde ‘BuioSuo 1snfpy
959pS - 19UISIU] JBIA I0LId UOIIBPUNOY 35B343Q
02S’ES - suoieuop wodj sasuadxa dii pial4 aseasdaq
%/ AQ JODIN 01 1507 $53IX2 95B340U|
%€ S9I1IN DSealdu|
V10D %622 seljddns/syooq aseasou|
(ystueds 4y 8'1 ) Obz'2z $ Spuny JoA0 ALied ||e oy saljddns asesds(

0FIN0 J9Y10 pUe JUsWd[ND] 'S93|AIas 'Seljddns 500y

%87 95e8.0U| SHId / %1 8T 95€3UoU| SYIS T
sHjauaq yijeay Joy aseatoul payaalosd %57/ T

:8uipn|au] saseasou] Alejes |[e 10} S}JIUIQ B PUB Y}|eaH aseasdu|

V10D Aq s12e43u00 3jendosdde ‘BuioBuo isnlpy

%G" L S1S02 Y1jeay asealou| 'z

%9'Z 01 SHd 9SeaIdU | /'%T"8T 01 SYLS aseatdaq ‘T
Salle|es 0} 3sealou| J0) SHIBUIY BIRHSM PUE YIRS ISEIOU)|
%G°T d23S 40} SoLIe|es PayISSe|d ISERIU|

9%p uwnjod pue dals Joj salIe|ES PAIEIY(1Ia ISERIIU|

SeInjpuadx3 papPIsaiun

%TL'Z V100 Aq spunj ajeis aseasou)
95e3.12u} ou-|eJapa4
% Xe} Aladoud asealdu|

SNUIA3Y paldidisalun

[£ 2 £ 414

V102 %62z Aq s1oeqiuod alelidoidde ‘Bujoduo snipy

%€ Seiil|ian aseasou|

0Z6's $ WeaBoud uonaNpu| JoYded) Joj 1502 asealdaq

V10D %67t saljddns/sjooq aseasnu|

(vd3 ‘Aeno7 91 )620’LS Spuny 1oA0 Alied |[e Joy sajddns asealdaq

OHINQ Ja|30 pue Jusudinby 'SaoiAes ‘Sal|ddng 'sjoog

%8'TT 01 95BIOUI SYId /%Y'8T 03 9sEADUISYLS T
s1jauaq yijeay 404 sseasnul pajsfosd %5/ 1

:Suipn|du; saseasdu Asejes || 10} SI3UIY IR M PUB YIjeaH 9seaJdu)



Agenda Item # %Q‘

NICASIO SCHOOL DISRICT
2019-20

Second Interim

01- General Fund



2019-20 Second Interim

Nicasio Elementary General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % DIff
Object Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) {E/B)
|Description — Resource Codes  Codes (A} L B [\~ I (=) ] (E) B (- I
|A. REVENUES |
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 723,179.00 730,751.00 414,897.48 713,098.00 | (17,653.00) -2.4%|
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8289 21,102.00 21,151.00 294.00 21,245.00 94.00 0.4%|
‘ 3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 47,085.00 | 47,058.00 2,950.34 48,688.00 1,630.00 | 3.5%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 283,435.00 297,450.00 178,639.20 301,284.00 3,834.00 1.3%|
| 5) TOTAL, REVENUES - B 107480100 1,096410.00 596,781.02 1,084,315.00 |
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 298,903.00 | 359,480.00 187,721.11 325,866.00 33,614.00 9.4%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 176,130.00 182,292.00 | 99,949.19 187,500.00 15,208.00) -2.9%|
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 158,229.00 169,538.00 73,404.01 160,956.00 8,582.00 5‘1%_|
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 29,620.00 57,916.00 21,879.76 54,568.00 3,348.00 5.8%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 264,438.00 | 278,279.00 97,423.96 283,348.00 (5,069.00) -1.8%|
6} Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7} Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299
Costs) 7400-7499 119,918.00 119,918.00 66,194.00 111,874.00 8,044.00 6.7%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
| 9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES ! 1,047,238.00 1,167,423.00 | 536,572.03 1,124,112.00 | L
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
| FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS-B9) 27,563.00 | (71,013.00) 60,208.99 (39,797.00) |
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES |
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%|
|
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
| a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| b} Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 | 0.00' 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES B 000 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2019) Page 1 Printed: 2/29/2020 12:22 PM



Nicasio Elementary
Marin County

Description

|E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4)

iF. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited
b) Audit Adjustments
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + Fib)
d) Other Restatements
| e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d)

| 2) Ending Balance, June 30 (€ + Fle)

Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash

| Stares

| Prepaid ltems
| All Others

| b) Restricted

¢} Committed
Stabilization Arrangements

Other Commitments
d) Assigned

Other Assignments

Special Education

Board Reserve

Special Education

Board Reserve

Special Education

Board Reserve
i e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
| Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
|

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2019)

2019-20 Second Interim
General Fund

21 65409 0ooco00

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 01}
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) {E/B)
Resource Codes Codes (A} _(B) € oy (E) (F)
27,563.00 (71,013.00) 60,208.99 (39,797.00)
9791 443,358.00 | 477,135.94 477,135.94 0.00 0.0%;
9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.o%!
443,358.00 477,135.94 47713594 i
9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
443,358.00 477.135.94 477,135.94
470,921.00 | 406,122.94 437,338.94 |
|
|
9711 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 |
9712 0.00 0.00 0.00 | [
|
9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
9740 13,387.00 | 2,176.27 3,704.27 :
9750 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ‘
9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
9780 180,219.00 180,219.00 180,219.00
0000 9780 45,000.00
0000 9780 135,219.00
0000 9780 45,000.00
0000 9780 1135,219.00
Qoco 8780 45,000.00 |
|
0000 9780 135,215.00 |
9789 69,000.00 69,000.00 69,000.00
9790 207,315.00 153,727.67 183,415.67 |
Page 2 Printed: 2/29/2020 12:22 PM



Nicasio Elementary
Marin County

Description

|LCFF SOURCES

Resource Codes

Principal Apportionment
State Aid - Current Year

Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year
State Aid - Prior Years

Tax Relief Subventions
Homeowners' Exemptions

Timber Yield Tax
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes

County & District Taxes
Secured Roll Taxes

Unsecured Roll Taxes
Prior Years' Taxes
| Supplemental Taxes

Education Revenue Augmentation
Fund (ERAF)

Community Redevelopment Funds
(SB 617/699/1992)

Penalties and Interest from
Delinquent Taxes

Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)
Royalties and Bonuses

Other In-Lieu Taxes
Less: Non-LCFF
(50%) Adjustment

| Subtotal, LCFF Sources

| LCFF Transfers
Unrestricted LCFF

| Transfers - Current Year 0000
All Other LCFF
Transfers - Current Year All Other

Transfers o Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes
Property Taxes Transfers
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years

| TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES

FEDERAL REVENUE

Maintenance and Operations

Special Education Entitlement

Special Education Discretionary Grants
Child Nutrition Programs

Donated Food Commodities

Forest Reserve Funds

Flood Control Funds

Wiidlife Reserve Funds

FEMA

Interagency Contracts Between LEAs

Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources

| Title |, Part A, Basic 3010
Title 1, Part D, Local Delinquent
Programs 3025
Title Il, Part A, Supporting Effective
Instruction 4035
California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2019)

2019-20 Second Interim
General Fund
Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year

Object Original Budget Operating Budget  Actuals To Date Totals
Codes A (B) (c) (D)
8011 39,589.00 39,589.00 21,773.00 39,589.00
8012 7,708.00 7,708.00 4,106.00 7,782.00
8019 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
8021 3,054.00 2,948.00 1,493.13 2,948.00
8022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8029 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8041 669,761.00 677,212.00 374,223.27 667,013.00
8042 12,583.00 | 12,820.00 12,797.99 12,820.00
8043 474.00 474.00 504.08 514.00
8044 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8045 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8047 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8048 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8081 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00
8082 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

733,179.00 740,751.00 414,897.48 730,666.00
8091 {10,000.00) (10,000.00), 0.00 {10,000.00),
8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8096 0.00 0.00 0.00 (7,568.00)
8097 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

723,179.00 730,751.00 414,897.48 713,098.00
8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8181 382.00 | 382.00 0.00 | 382.00
8182 2,515.00 2,515.00 0.00 2,529.00
8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8281 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 |
8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8287 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8290 1,126.00 1,175.00 294.00 1,175.00

Page 3

21 65408 0000000

Form 011
Difference % Diff
{ColB& D) (EB)
(E) R
0.00 | 0.0%
74.00 1.0%)|
0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.0%
|
0.00 0.0%,
0.00 0.0%
(10,199.00) -1.5%|
0.00 0.0%
40,00 8.4%
0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.0%|
0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.0%)
|
0.00 | 0.0%)|
0.00 0.0%|
[
0.00 0.0%|
(10,085.00) -1.4%
0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.0%
(7,568.00) New|
0.00 0.0%
|
0.00 0.0%,
(17,653.00) -2.4%|
0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.0%
14.00 0.6%
0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.0%
0.00 | 0.0%
0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.0%|
|
0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.0%

Printed: 2/26/2020 12:22 PM



2019-20 Second Interim

Nicasio Elementary General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget Operating Budget ' Actuals To Date Totals {ColB&D) (EIB)
|Description Resource Codes Codes (A) | (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Title 1N, Part A, Immigrant Student |
Program 4201 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%I
Title i, Part A, English Learner |
Program 4203 8290 1,288.00 | 1,288.00 0.00 1,368.00 80.00 | 6.2%I
Public Charter Schools Grant
| Program (PCSGP) 4610 8290 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3020, 3040, 3041, [
3045, 3060, 3061, |
3110, 3150, 3155,
3177, 3180, 3181, |
3182, 3185, 4050,
4123, 4124, 4126,
4127, 4128, 5510, |
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 5630 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
| All Other Federal Revenue Afl Other 8290 15,791.00 15,791.00 0.00 15,791.00 | 0.00 0.0%
| TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 21,102.00 21,151.00 294.00 21,245.00 94.00 0.4%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
| Other State Apportionments
ROC/P Entitlement
Prior Years 6360 8319 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Master Plan
Current Year 6500 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years 6500 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Alt Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 1,245.00 1,218.00 1,218.00 | 1.218.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materi: 8560 8,058.00 8,058.00 2,037.34 8,058.00 0.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%|
Other Subventionsfin-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Career Technical Education Incentive Grant
Program 6387 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Drug/Afcohol/Tobacco Funds 6650, 6690, 6695 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Quality Education Investment Act 7400 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.(]%|
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 37,782.00 37,782.00 (305.00) 39,412.00 1,630.00 4.3%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 47,085.00 47,058.00 2,950.34 48,688.00 1,630.00 | 3.5%!
California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0

File: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2019) Page 4 Printed: 2/28/2020 12:22 PM



Nicasio Elementary
Marin County

'Description

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Resource Codes

Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxes

Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll

Unsecured Rolt
Prior Years' Taxes
Supplemental Taxes

Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes

Other

Community Redevelopment Funds
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction

Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF
Taxes

Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies

Sale of Publications
Food Service Sales

All Other Sales

Leases and Rentals
Interest
Net increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments

Fees and Contracts
Adult Education Fees

Non-Resident Students
Transportation Fees From Individuals
Interagency Services
Mitigation/Developer Fees
All Other Fees and Contracts
Other Local Revenue
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) Adjustment
Pass-Through Revenues From Local Sources
All Other Local Revenue
Tuition
All Other Transfers In

Transfers Of Apportionments
Special Education SELPA Transfers

From Districts or Charter Schools 6500

From County Offices 6500

From JPAs 6500
ROC/P Transfers

From Districts or Charter Schools 6360

From County Offices 6360

From JPAs 6360
Other Transfers of Apportionments

From Districts or Charter Schools All Other

From County Offices All Other

From JPAs Al Other

All Other Transfers In from Ali Others
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

TOTAL, REVENUES

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2019)

2019-20 Second Interim
General Fund

21 65409 0000000

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form Q11
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget Operating Budget Actuails To Date Totals (ColB& D) (EIB)
Codes (A) (B) | © () (E) LA
8615 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.D%:
8616 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
|
8618 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
8621 201,593.00 201,593.00 111,464.03 201,593.00 0.00 0.0%!
8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
8625 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%|
|
8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
8631 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%|
8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%|
8660 4,000.00 4,000.00 5,518.09 | 4,000.00 0.00 0.0%|
8662 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
8671 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,0%l
8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%)|
8675 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
8677 12,000.00 | 12,000.00 0.00 12,000.00 0.00 0.0%
8681 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%|
8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
8691 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8697 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8699 43,218.00 | 57,233.00 56,983.08 59,688.00 2,455.00 4.3%
8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8781-8783 2,337.00 | 2,337.00 4,674.00 4,674.00 2,337.00 100.0%
|
8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
8792 20,287.00 | 20,287.00 0.00 19,329.00 (958.00) —4.7%!
8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%,
8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
283,435.00 297,450.00 178,639.20 | 301,284.00 3,834.00 1.3%
1,074,801.00 1,096,410.00 596,781.02 1,084,315.00 (12,095.00) -1.1%
Page 5 Printed: 2/29/2020 12:22 PM



2019-20 Second Interim

Nicasio Elementary General Fund 21 65408 0000000
Marin County Summary - Unrestricted/Resfricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) (E/B)
Description ____Resource Codes Codes (A) B C) (D) | (E) N L)
CERTIFICATED SALARIES |
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 231,067.00 287,576.00 147,897.55 253,962.00 33,614.00 11.7%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors’ and Administrators' Salaries 1300 67,836.00 71,904.00 39,823.56 71,904.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 298,903.00 359,480.00 187,721.11 325,866.00 33,614.00 9.4%|
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 67,329.00 68,002.00 33,408.61 | 73,210.00 (5,208.00) -1.7%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 33,997.00 36,024.00 21,285.75 36,024.00 | 0.00 0.0%|
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 2300 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 73,304.00 76,766.00 45,254.83 76,766.00 | 0.00 0.0%
| Other Classified Salaries 2900 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 | 1,500.00 0.00 | 0.0%
| TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 176,130.00 182,292.00 99,949 19 | 187,500.00 15,208.00) -2.9%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
[
STRS 3101-3102 81,713.00 93,071.00 | 32,852.48 90,234.00 | 2,837.00 3.0%
PERS 3201-3202 21,197.00 21,618.00 12,762.08 21,618.00 | 0.00 0.0%
QASDI/Medicare/Altemnative 3301-3302 18,877.00 18,629.00 10,035.79 18,629.00 0.00 0.0%
‘ Heatlth and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 26,539.00 24,983.00 11,784.40 20,713.00 4,270.00 | 17.1%
| Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 227.00 270.00 143.89 | 270.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 9,576.00 10,967.00 | 5,825.37 9,492.00 | 1,475.00 13.4%|
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%:
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%!
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 158,229.00 169,538.00 7340401 160,956.00 8,582.00 5.1 %l
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 5,000.00 5,000.00 | 4,448.59 5,000.00 0.00 0.0%|
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 2,093.00 2,093.00 1,563.27 2,093.00 0.00 0.0%|
Materials and Supplies 4300 16,527.00 39,328.00 10,970.66 35,980.00 3,348.00 8.5%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 6,000.00 11,495.00 4,897.24 | 11,495.00 0.00 O.IIJ%I
Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 29,620.00 57,916.00 21,879.76 54,568.00 3,348.00 | 5.8%)|
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES |
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 6,746.00 6,795.00 1,503.69 6,869.00 (74.00) -1.1%)
Dues and Memberships 5300 1,725.00 2,100.00 1,961.00 2,300.00 (200.00) -9.5%:
Insurance 5400-5450 6,403.00 6,403.00 6,403.00 6,403.00 0.00 0.0%!
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 42,750.00 43,350.00 | 18,726.00 | 43,350.00 0.00 0.0%!
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 7,650.00 8,253.00 6,455.71 9,533.00 (1,280.00) -15.5%|
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%|
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 187,334.00 1983,548.00 57,854.11 197,063.00 (3,515.00) -1.8%
Communications 5900 11,830.00 17,830.00 4,520.45 17,830.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
| OPERATING EXPENDITURES 264,438.00 278,279.00 97.423.96 283 348.00 (5,069.00) -1.8%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2019) Page 6 Printed: 2/29/2020 12:22 PM



Nicasio Elementary
Marin County

Description Resource Codes

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Land
| Land Improvements
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings

Books and Media for New School Libraries
or Major Expansion of Schaot Libraries

Equipment
Equipment Replacement
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
Attendance Agreements

State Special Schools

Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools

| Payments to County Offices

| Payments to JPAs
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools
To County Offices
To JPAs
Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500
i To County Offices 6500
To JPAs 6500
| ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360
To County Offices 6360
To JPAs 6360
Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other

All Other Transfers
| All Other Transfers Out to All Others

Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest

Other Debt Service - Principal
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
IOTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS

| Transfers of Indirect Costs

Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS

| TOTAL, EXPENDITURES

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Sofiware - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2019)

2019-20 Second Interim

General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff

Object Original Budget = Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {CoiB&D) (EmB) |
Codes (A (B) == (C) ) (E) F |
|
6100 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
6170 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
6200 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
|
6300 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%:
|
[
|
7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7142 112,388.00 112,388.00 56,194.00 104,344.00 | 8,044.00 | 7.2%
7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7212 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.o%l
7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
i
7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7223 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
7299 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7438 2,637.00 | 2,637.00 | 0.00 2,637.00 0.00 0.0%
7439 4,893.00 4,893.00 0.00 4,893.00 0.00 0.0%|
119,918.00 119,918.00 56,194.00 111,874.00 8,044.00 | 6.7%
7310 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 !
7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.o%i
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
1,047,238.00 1,167 423.00 536,572.03 1,124,112.00 43,311.00 3A7%|

Page 7 Printed: 2/29/2020 12:22 PM



Nicasio Elementary
Marin County

Description
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

From: Special Reserve Fund

| From: Bond Interest and
| Redemption Fund

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

To: Child Development Fund
To: Special Reserve Fund

To: State School Building Fund/
County School Facifities Fund

To: Cafeteria Fund
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Qut

OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES

State Apportionments
Emergency Apportionments

Proceeds

Proceeds from Disposal of
Capital Assets

Other Sources

Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs

Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Ceriificates
of Participation

Proceeds from Capital Leases
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds
All Other Financing Sources

(¢) TOTAL, SOURCES

USES

Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs

All Other Financing Uses
| (d) TOTAL, USES
|
CONTRIBUTIONS
|

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues

| Contributions from Restricted Revenues

| (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS

‘TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

(a-b+c-d+e)

Califomnia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reparting Software - 2019.2.0

File: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2019)

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT

Resource Codes

2019-20 Second Interim
General Fund
Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted

Board Approved
Object Original Budget = Operating Budget
Codes (A | (B
8912 0.00 0.00
8914 0.00 0.00 |
8919 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
7611 0.00 | 0.00
7612 0.00 0.00
7613 0.00 0.00
7616 0.00 0.00
7619 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
8931 0.00 | 0.00
8953 0.00 0.00
8965 0.00 0.00
8971 0.00 0.00
8972 0.00 0.00
8973 0.00 0.00
8979 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
7651 0.00 0.00
7699 0.00 | 0.00
0.00 0.00
8980 _____b.oo 0.00 |
8990 0.00 | 0.00
0.00 | 0.00
0.00 | 0.00
Page 8

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Actuals To Date

L ©

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
000 |
0.00 |
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

000 |

Projected Year

Totals
(D)

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

000 |

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

000

21 65409 0000000

Difference
{Col B & D)

(E)

Y ==

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00 |

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Form 01i

% Diff
(E/B)

0.0%

0.0%
0.0%|
0.0%

0.0%|
0.0%|

0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%
0.0%
0.0%)|
0.0%
0.0%

0.0%
0.0%|
0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

Printed: 2/29/2020 12:22 PM



Second Interim

Nicasio Elementary General Fund

21 65409 0000000
Marin County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 011
2019-20
Resource Description Projected Year Totals
6230 California Clean Energy Jobs Act 342.62
6300 Lottery: Instructional Materials 0.15
9010 Other Restricted Local 3,361.50
Total, Restricted Balance 3,704.27

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
Fite: fundi-a (Rev 04/24/2012)

Page 1 Printed: 2/29/2020 12:22 PM



2019-20 Second Interim

Nicasio Elementary General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1983) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff |
Object Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B& D) (E/B)
‘Description Resource Codes Codes A (B) (C) (o) (E) (F)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 723,179.00 730,751.00 | 414,897 .48 713,098.00 (17,653.00) -2.4%,
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 7,375.00 7,348.00 3,087.03 7,348.00 0.00 040%!
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 19,337.00 | 19,337.00 | 11,997.17 22,754.00 3,417.00 | 17.7%,
5) TOTAL, REVENUES - 749,891.00 | 757,436.00 | 429,981.68  743,200.00 |
B. EXPENDITURES ‘
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 206,628.00 256,160.00 134,226.36 220,352.00 35,808.00 14.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 130,228.00 137,390.00 78,822.16 137,390.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 91,276.00 101,623.00 56,267.91 97,198.00 4,425.00 4.4%i
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 | 15,465.00 23,497.00 9,684.81 | 23,497.00 0.00 | 0.0%:
5) Services and Cther Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 196,428.00 198,556.00 70,191.88 201,951.00 (3,395.00) -1.7%|
6) Capital Qutlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
| 7)Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299 |
Costs) 7400-7499 7,530.00 7.530.00 0.00 7,530.00 0.00 0.0%!
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| 9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 647,555.00 724,756.00 349,193.12 687,918.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES |
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER |
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5-B9) | 102,336.00 32,680.00 ~ 80,788.56 55,282.00 I
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES |
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers in 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 (72,797.00) (74,441.00) 0.00 (67,355.00) 7,086.00 —9.5%!
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES B (72,797.00) (7444100) 000 (67,355.00) B |

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2019) Page 1 Printed: 22972020 12:21 PM



Nicasio Elementary
Marin County

Description

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4)

|F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

| 1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited

b) Audit Adjustments

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b)

d) Other Restatements

&) Adjusted Beginning Batance (F1c + F1d)
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fie)

Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash

| Stores
| Prepaid Iltems
! All Others

b) Restricted

c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements

Other Commitments
d) Assigned

Other Assignments
Special Education
Board Reserve
Special Education
Board Reserve
; Speciat Education
Board Reserve
€) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2019)

2019-20 Second Interim

General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {ColB&D) (E/B)
Resource Codes  Codes | (A) . B . () (D ; (E) L (F).
- 29539.00  (41,761.00) B0,788.56 (12,073.00) B
|
9791 427,996.00 445,707.67 445,707.67 0.00 0.0%i
9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
427,996.00 445,707.67 445,707.67
9785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
427,996.00 445,707.67 445,707.67 |
457,535.00 403,946.67 433,634.67 :
9711 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 |
9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
9718 0.00 0.00 Q.00 |
9740 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
9750 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
9760 0.00 0.00 0.00 f
|
9780 180,219.00 180,219.00 | 180,219.00 |
0000 9780 45,000.00
0000 9780 135,219.00 |
0000 9780 45,000.00
0000 9780 135,219.00
0000 9780 45,000.00 |
0000 9780 135,219.00 |
|
9789 69,000.00 69,000.00 69,000.00 |
9790 207,316.00 15372767 | 183,415.67 — ]
Page 2 Printed: 2/29/2020 12:21 PM



2019-20 Second Interim

Nicasio Elementary General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget Operating Budget  Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) (EB) |
Description Resource Codes _ Codes ) (B) () _ [ (E) | _(_F;___i
!LCFF SOURCES
| Principal Apportionment
State Aid - Current Year 8011 39,589.00 39,589.00 21,773.00 39,589.00 0.00 0.0%|
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 7,708.00 7,708.00 4,108.00 7,782.00 74.00 1.0%)|
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 D.G%l
Tax Relief Subventions
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 3,054.00 | 2,948.00 1,493.13 | 2,948.00 0.00 0.0%
|
Timber Yield Tax 8022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%|
‘ County & District Taxes
Secured Rali Taxes 8041 669,761.00 677,212.00 374,223.27 667,013.00 (10,199.00) -1.5%|
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 12,593.00 12,820.00 12,797.99 12,820.00 0.00 0.0%
|
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 474.00 474.00 504.09 514.00 40.00 8.4%)
Supplemental Taxes 8044 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%!
|
Education Revenue Augmentation |
‘ Fund (ERAF) 8045 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds
(SB 617/699/1992) 8047 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
I Penaities and Interest from |
Delinquent Taxes 8048 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604) |
Royalties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%|
‘ Other in-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | U.O%I
| Less: Non-LCFF |
(50%}) Adjustment 8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subtotal, LCFF Sources 733,179.00 740,751.00 414,897.48 730,666.00 | (10,085.00) -1.4%|
‘ LCFF Transfers |
Unrestricted LCFF
Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091 (10,000.00) (10,000.00) 0.00 (10,000.00) 0.00 O.D%E
| All Other LCFF
Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 0.00 0.00 0.00 | (7,568.00) (7,568.00) New
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
|
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 723,179.00 | 730,751.00 414,897.48 713,098.00 (17,653.00) -2.4%
FEDERAL REVENUE
Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Special Education Entitlement 8181 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
| Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 _ 000
! Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 |
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | |
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Fiood Controf Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 D.O%!
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 |
| Title I, Part A, Basic 3010 8290
|
| Title i, Part D, Local Delinquent
| Programs 3025 8290
| Title Ii, Part A, Supporting Effective
| Instruction 4035 8290
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2019) Page 3 Printed: 2/29/2020 12:21 PM



Nicasio Elementary
Marin County

2019-20 Second Interim
General Fund

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)

Description -
Title I§l, Part A, immigrant Student
Program

| Title Itl, Part A, English Leamer
Program

Public Charter Schools Grant
Program {(PCSGP)

Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act

Career and Technical Education

Ali Other Federal Revenue
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE
|OTHER STATE REVENUE

Other State Apportionments

ROC/P Entittement
Prior Years

Special Education Master Plan
Current Year

Prior Years

Al Other State Apportionments - Prior Years
Child Nutrition Programs

Mandated Costs Reimbursements

Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other

Homeowners' Exemptions

Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes

After Schoo! Education and Safety (ASES)
Charter School Facility Grant

Career Technical Education Incentive Grant
Program

Drug/Aicohol/Tobacco Funds
California Clean Energy Jobs Act
Specialized Secondary

American Indian Early Childhood Education

Quality Education Investment Act
All Other State Revenue
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2019)

All Other State Apportionments - Current Year

Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materials

Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources

Board Approved
Object Original Budget Operating Budget
Resource Codes Codes (A) (B)
4201 8290
4203 8290
4610 8290
3020, 3040, 3041,
3045, 3080, 3061,
3110, 3150, 3155,
3177, 3180, 3181,
3182, 3185, 4050,
4123, 4124, 4126,
4127, 4128, 5510,
5630 8290
3500-3599 8290 |
All Other 8290 0.00 | 0.00 |
0.00 0.00 |
6360 8319
6500 8311
6500 8319
All Other 831 0.00 0.00 |
All Other 8319 0.00 | 0.00 |
8520 0.00 | 0.00 |
8550 1,245.00 | 1,218.00 |
8560 5,965.00 | 5,965.00 |
8575 0.00 | 0.00
8576 0.00 | 0.00 |
8587 0.00 | 0.00
6010 8590
6030 8590
6387 8590
6650, 6690, 6695 8590
6230 8590
7370 8590
7210 8590
7400 8590 _
All Qther 8580 165.00 165.00
7,375.00 7,348.00
Page 4

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Actuals To Date
(€

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

1,218.00

1,834.03

0.00
0.00
0.00

35.00
3,087.03

Projected Year
Totals

(B)

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
1,218.00

5,965.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

165.00
7,348.00

21 65402 0000000

Form 01l
S |
Difference % Diff
{Col B &D) (E/B)
(E) (F)
1
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
[ !
0.00 | 0.0%)
0.00 | 0.0%|
|
|
|
|
|
000  00%)
0.00 | 0.0%|
0.00 | 0.0%
0.00 | 0.0%
0.00 0.0%|
1
|
|
0.00 0.0%
0.00 | 0.0%

Printed: 2/29/2020 12:21 PM



Nicasio Elementary
Marin County

|Description

|OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Other Local Revenue

County and District Taxes

Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roil

Unsecured Roll
Prior Years' Taxes
Supplemental Taxes

Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes

Other

Community Redevelopment Funds
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction

Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF
Taxes

Sales
Sale of Equiprment/Supplies

Sale of Publications
Food Service Sales
All Other Sales
Leases and Rentals
Interest
Net Increase (Decrease} in the Fair Value of Investments

Fees and Contracts
Adult Education Fees

Non-Resident Students
Transportation Fees From Individuals
Interagency Services
Mitigation/Developer Fees
All Other Fees and Contracts
Other Local Revenue
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF {50%) Adjustment
Pass-Through Revenues From Lacal Sources

All Other Local Revenue

Tuition

All Other Transfers In

Transfers Of Apportionments

Special Education SELPA Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500
From County Offices 6500
From JPAs 6500

ROC/P Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6360
From County Offices 6360
From JPAs 6360

Other Transfers of Apportionments

From Districts or Charter Schools All Other
From County Offices All Other
From JPAs All Other

Al Other Transfers In from Alf Others

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

TOTAL, REVENUES

Califomnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Sofiware - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2019)

Resource Codes

Object
Codes

8615
8616
8617
86138

8621
8622

8625

8629

8631
8632
8634
8639
8650
8660
8662

8691
8697
8699
8710

8781-8783

8791
8792
8793

8791
8792
8793

8791
8792
8793
8799

2019-20 Second Interim

General Fund
Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Original Budget

(A)

0.00 !
0.00 |
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

000

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
4,000.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
000

12,000.00 |
0.00 |
0.00

0.00 |
0.00

1,000.00
0.00

2,337.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
19,337.00

749,891.00

Page 5

Board Approved
Operating Budget

(8)

040 |
000 |
000 |
0.00 |

0.00 |
0.00 |

0.00 |

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
4,000.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

12,000.00 |
0.00 |
0.00 |

0.00
0.00 |

1,000.00
0.00
2,337.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
19,337.00

757,436.00

Actuals To Date
L (€

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
5,518.09
0.00

0.00 |
0.00
0.00 |
0.00 |

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

1,805.08
0.00
4,674.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
11,997.17

429,981.68

Projected Year
Totals
(O}

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0c0

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

000

4,000.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
12,000.00

0.00 |

0.00

0.00
0.00
2,080.00
0.00
4,674.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
22,754.00

743,200.00

21 65409 0000000

Difference
{Col B & D)

(E).

0.00

0.00

0.00 |
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

000 |
0.00 |

0.00 |

1,080.00
0.00
2,337.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
3,417.00

(14,236.00)

Form 01}

% Diff
(EB)
(F)

0.0%
0.0%|

0.0%|
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%.
0.0%

0.0%|

0.0%|
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%

0.0%,
108.0%
0.0%
100.0%|

0.0%
0.0%
0.0%|
0.0%|

17.7%|

-1.9%)|

Printed: 2/29/2020 12:21 PM



2019-20 Second Interim

Nicasio Elementary General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
| Object Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) (E/B)
Description = Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) _ (D) | (E) ||
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 138,792.00 184,256.00 94,402.80 148,448.00 35,808.00 | 19.4%I
Cerlificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%)
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 1300 67,836.00 71,904.00 | 39,823.56 71,904.00 0.00 0.0%)|
| Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
l TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 206,628.00 256,160.00 | 134,226.36 220,352.00 35,808.00 14.0%|
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 21,427.00 23,100.00 | 12,281.58 23,100.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 33,997.00 | 36,024.00 21,285.75 36,024.00 0.00 0.0%
Ciassified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%,
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 73,304.00 76,766.00 45,254.83 76,766.00 0.00 0.0%:
Other Classified Salaries 2900 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 | 1,500.00 0.00 0.0%)|
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 130,228.00 137,390.00 78,822.16 137,390.00 0.00 0.0%!
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS |
|
STRS 3101-3102 34,939.00 | 43,931.00 24,058.42 40,981.00 2,950.00 6.7%|
PERS 3201-3202 21,197.00 21,618.00 12,762.08 | 21,618.00 0.00 0.0%
OASD/Medicare/Altemative 3301-3302 14,171.00 13,637.00 7,710.88 13,637.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 14,060.00 14,355.00 7.315.76 14,355.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 1561.00 188.00 106.52 | 188.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 6,758.00 7,894.00 4,314.25 6,419.00 1,475.00 18.7%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 91,276.00 | 101,623.00 56,267.91 97,198.00 4,425.00 4.4%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 3,000.00 3,000.00 2,448.59 | 3,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
‘ Materials and Supplies 4300 11,465.00 18,497.00 6,055.91 18,497.00 0.00 0.0%
‘ Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 1,000.00 | 2,000.00 | 1,180.31 2,000.00 0.00 | o.o%l
Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.D%|
‘ TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 15,465.00 23,497.00 | 9,684.81 | 23,497.00 0.00 0.0%
‘SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| Travel and Conferences 5200 5,620.00 5,620.00 1,385.00 5,694.00 (74.00) -1.3%
| Dues and Memberships 5300 1,725.00 | 2,100.00 1,961.00 2,300.00 | (200.00) -9.5%
Insurance 5400-5450 6,403.00 6,403.00 | 6,403.00 6,403.00 0.00 0.0%
I Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 42,750.00 43,350.00 18,726.00 43,350.00 0.00 0.0%
| Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 7,650.00 | 8,253.00 6,455.71 9,533.00 (1,280.00) -15.5%),
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Transfers of Direct Costs - interfund 5750 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%:
| Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 120,450.00 121,000.00 34,240.72 122,841.00 (1,841.00) -1.5%|
Communications 5900 11,830.00 11,830.00 1,020.45 11,830.00 0.00 0.0%!
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 196,428.00 198,556.00 70,191.88 201,951.00 (3,395.00) -1.7%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software ~ 2019.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2019) Page 6 Printed: 2/29/2020 12:21 PM




2019-20 Second Interim

Nicasio Elementary General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
| Object Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB& D) (E/B)
Description — Resource Codes _ Codes (A) | 8) © (D) L @® |\ |
|CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 o.o%i
Land improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 | 0.00 0.0%!
Books and Media for New School Libraries !
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
|
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO {excliuding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Tuition
Tuition for instruction Under interdistrict
Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
‘ State Special Schools 7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments
Payments fo Distfricts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to County Offices 7142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues |
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%,
|
Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments |
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 |
|
To County Offices 6500 7222
To JPAs 6500 7223 |
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments i
| To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 |
| To County Offices 6360 7222 |
| ToJras 6360 7223 | _ _ |
! Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Debt Service I
Debt Service - Interest 7438 2,637.00 | 2,637.00 0.00 2,637.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 4,893.00 4,893.00 0.00 4,893.00 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7,530.00 7,530.00 0.00 7,530.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OQUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 647,555.00 724,756.00 349,193.12 687,918.00 36,838.00 | 51%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2019) Page 7 Printed: 2/28/2020 12:21 PM



2019-20 Second Interim

Nicasio Elementary General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

| Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
! Object Original Budget  Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) (EB) |
Description ~ Resource Codes Codes (A) | (B) | {C) | (D) | (E) | (F) |
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
| From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
From: Bond interest and
Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
|
| (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: Child Development Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
To: State School Building Fund/
Counfy School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
| (b} TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES |
Siate Apportionments
Emergency Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Proceeds
Proceeds from Disposal of
Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
| Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Long-Term Debt Proceeds |
Proceeds from Certificates
of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 | 0.0%,
1
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%|
| (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%|
|
USES
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Recrganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ().Cl%I
CONTRIBUTIONS |
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 (147,797.00) (149,441.00) 0.00 (142,355.00) 7,086.00 -4.7%)|
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 75,000.00 75,000.00 0.00 75,000.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS | (72,797.00) (74,441.00) 0.00 (67,355.00) 7,086.00 -9.5%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) (72,797.00) (74,441.00) ~ 0.00 167,355.00) 7,086.00 -9.5%)|

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2019) Page 8 Printed: 2/29/2020 12:21 PM



Nicasio Elementary
Marin County

i

|

\Description

|A. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources

2) Federal Revenue

3) Other State Revenue
| 4) Other Local Revenue

5) TOTAL, REVENUES
B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certificated Salaries
2) Classified Salaries
3) Employee Benefits
4) Books and Supplies

6) Services and Other Operating Expenditures

6) Capital Outlay

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect

Cosis)

8) Other Qutgo - Transfers of indirect Costs
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES

Resource Codes

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER

FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5-B9)

I.
‘D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
|
|

1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In

b) Transfers Out

2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources

b) Uses

| 3) Contributions
|

__4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0

File: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2019)

Object

Codes

8010-8099
8100-8299
8300-8599
8600-8799

1000-1999
2000-2999
3000-3999
4000-4999
5000-5999
6000-6999

7100-7299
7400-7499

7300-7399

8900-8929
7600-7629

8530-8979
7630-7699
8980-8999

General Fund
Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved
Original Budget Operating Budget
(A) B
0.00 0.00
21,102.00 21,151.00
39,710.00 39,710.00 |
264,098.00 278,113.00 |
324,910.00 338,974.00
92,275.00 103,320.00
45,902.00 44,902.00
66,953.00 | 67,915.00
14,155.00 34,419.00
68,010.00 79,723.00
0.00 | 0.00
112,388.00 | 112,388.00
0.00 0.00
399,683.00 442,667.00
(74,773.00) (103,693.00).
0.00 0.00 |
0.00 0.00 |
0.00 0.00
0.00 | 0.00
72,787.00 74,441.00
72,797.00 74,441.00 |
Page 1

2019-20 Second Interim

Projected Year
Actuals To Date Totals
(€) .o
0.00 0.00
294.00 21,245.00
(136.69) 41,340.00
166,642.03 278,530.00
166,799.34 341,115.00
53,494.75 105,514.00
21,127.03 50,110.00
17,136.10 | 63,758.00
12,194.95 31,071.00
27,232.08 81,397.00
0.00 0.00
56,194.00 | 104,344.00
0.00 0.00 |
187,378.91 436,194.00
(20,579.57) (95,079.00)
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 |
0.00 0.00
0.00 | 0.00
0.00 67,355.00 |
0.00 67,355.00

21 65409 0000000

Form 01l
Difference % Diff
(ColB&D) (E/B)
& |
0.00 0.0%
94.00 0.4%I
1,630.00 | 4.1%
417.00 0.1 %|
(2,194.00) -2.1%:
(5,208.00) -11.6%
4,157.00 6.1%
3,348.00 9.7%
(1,674.00) -2.1 %!
0.00 0.0%i
8,044.00 7.2%I
0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.0%,
0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.0%
(7,086.00) -9.5%

Printed: 2/28/2020 12:21 PM



Nicasio Elementary
Marin County

Description
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
i BALANCE (C + D4)

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited

b) Audit Adjustments
[ ¢} As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b)
d) Other Restatements

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + Fid)

| 2) Ending Balance, June 30 {E + F1e)

| Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendabie
Revolving Cash

‘ Stores
Prepaid items
All Others
b) Restricted

¢) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements

Other Commitments
d) Assigned

Other Assignments
€) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

| Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2019)

Resource Codes

9790

2019-20 Second Interim

General Fund
Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved
Object Original Budget = Operating Budget
Codes B .Y I (B
(1,976.00) (29,252.00)
9791 15,362.00 31,428.27
9793 0.00 0.00
15,362.00 31,428.27
9795 0.00 0.00
15,362.00 31,428.27
13,386.00 2,176.27
a711 0.00 0.00
9712 0.00 0.00
9713 0.00 0.00
9719 0.00 0.00
9740 13,387.00 | 2,176.27
9750 0.00 | 0.00
9760 0.00 0.00
9780 0.00 0.00
|
9789 0.00 0.00
(1.00) 0.00 |
Page 2

Actuals To Date

Projected Year
Totals
(C) ! (D)

(20,579.57) (27,724.00)
31,428.27 |

0.00

31,428.27
000

31,428.27

3,704.27

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
3,704.27 |

0.00

0.00
0.00 |

0.00

0.00

21 65409 0000000

Form Q11
Difference % Diff
(Col B& D) (E/B)
®  ® |
|
|
0.00 0.0%,
0.00 0.0%)
0.00 0.0%

Printed: 2/29/2020 12:21 PM



2019-20 Second Interim

Nicasio Elementary General Fund 21 65409 D00G000
Marin County Restricted (Resources 2000-9933) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
| Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) {e/B)
Description Resource Codes _ Cades ) (B) @ @ @\ |
|
LCFF SOURCES |
Principat Apportionment |
| State Aid - Current Year 8011 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ]
| Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 0.00 000 | 0.00 0.00 I
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00
Tax Relief Subventions
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 )
Timber Yield Tax 8022 o0 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
| Other Subventions/in-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
| County & District Taxes
| Secured Roll Taxes 8041 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
Supplemental Taxes 8044 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 i
|
| Education Revenue Augmentation I
| Fund (ERAF) 8045 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
| Community Redevelopment Funds
(SB 617/699/1992) 8047 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
Penalties and Interest from
Delinquent Taxes 8048 ;- 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
| Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)
| Royaities and Bonuses 8081 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
| Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
| Less:NonLCFF
(50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
|
| Subtotal, LCFF Sources | 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 '
1
| LCFF Transfers |
| Unresiricted LGFF |
| Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091 |
| All Other LCFF ;
i Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 |
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%|
FEDERAL REVENUE |
Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Entitlement 8181 382.00 382.00 | 0.00 382.00 0.00 0.0%
| Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 2,515.00 2,515.00 0.00 | 2,529.00 14.00 | 0.6%
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
|
i Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%i
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title 1, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
| Title |, Part D, Local Delinquent |
Programs 3025 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
| Title i, Part A, Supporting Effective
Instruction 4035 8290 1,126.00 1,175.00 29400 1,175.00 0.00 0.0%!
Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2019) Page 3 Printed: 2/29/2020 12:21 PM



2019-20 Second Interim

Nicasio Elementary General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff |
Object Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB&D) (EM) |
!Description — = Resource Codes Codes | (A) (B) ! e (D} B | ] Lom
| Title Ill, Part A, Immigrant Student |
Program 4201 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Title 1il, Part A, English Leamer
Program 4203 8290 1,288.00 1,288.00 | 0.00 1,368.00 80.00 6.2%
Public Charter Schools Grant
| Program (PCSGP) 4610 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3020, 3040, 3041,
3045, 3060, 3061,
3110, 3150, 3155,
3177, 3180, 3181,
3182, 3185, 4050,
| 4123, 4124, 4126, |
4127, 4128, 5510,
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 5630 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Alt Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 15,791.00 15,791.00 0.00 15,791.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 21,102.00 21,151.00 284.00 21,245.00 94.00 | 0.4%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Other State Apportionments
ROC/P Entitlement
Prior Years 6360 8319 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Special Education Master Plan
| Current Year 6500 8311 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Prior Years 6500 8319 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%|
| Al Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| Al Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materi: 8560 2,093.00 2,093.00 | 203.31 2,093.00 0.00 0.0%|
Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Subventions/in-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Career Technical Education Incentive Grant |
Program 6387 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
|
| Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6660, 6690, 6695 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Catifarnia Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
|  Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%I
‘ Quality Education Investment Act 7400 8590 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
| All Other State Revenue Ali Other 8590 37,617.00 37,617.00 (340.00) 39,247.00 1,630.00 4.3%
‘ TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 39,710.00 39,710.00 (136.69) 41,340.00 1,630.00 4.1%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financiat Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2019) Page 4 Printed: 2/29/2020 12:21 PM



2019-20 Second Interim

Nicasio Elementary General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 01l
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % DIff |
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) {E/B)
|Description Resource Codes Codes [A) | B8) | (C) (D) (E) F |
|OTHER LOCAL REVENUE |
Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 201,593.00 201,593.00 111,464.03 201,593.00 0.00 0.0%
l Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%/
Community Redevelopment Funds
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalfties and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF |
Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
| Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| All Other Sales 8639 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%:
Net increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%|
Fees and Contracts
Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | !
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
| All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
| Other Local Revenue
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) Adjustme 8691 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 I
Pass-Through Revenues From Local Sources 8697 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 00%:
AJl Other Local Revenue 8699 42,218.00 | 56,233.00 55,178.00 57,608.00 1,375.00 2.4%)
Tuition 8710 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
| Transfers Of Apportionments
Special Education SELPA Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.(]%I
From County Offices 6500 8792 20,287.00 20,287.00 0.00 19,329.00 (958.00) -4.7%
From JPAs 6500 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| ROC/P Transfers
i From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%|
From County Offices 6360 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs 6360 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| Other Transfers of Apportionments |
From Districis or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices Al Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%|
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 264,098.00 | 278,113.00 166,642.03 278,530.00 417.00 | 0.1%
|
|TOTAL, REVENUES 324,910.00 338,974.00 166,799.34 341,115.00 2,141.00 0.6%

Califomnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2019) Page 5 Printed: 2/29/2020 12:22 PM



2019-20 Second Interim

(€)

53,494.75
0.00
0.00
0.00
53,494.75

21,127.03

0.00 |

0.00

0.00 |

0.00
21,127.03

8,794.06

0.00
2,324.91

446864

3737
1,511.12
0.00

0.00

0.00
17.136.10

2,000.00
1,563.27
4,914.75
3,716.93
0.00
12,194.95

0.00
118.69
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

23,613.39

3,500.00

27,232.08

Nicasio Elementary General Fund
Marin County Restricted (Resources 2000-9399)
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
| Board Approved
Object Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date
|Description Resource Codes Codes (A} B)
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 92,275.00 103,320.00
| Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00
Certificated Supervisors’ and Administrators’ Sataries 1300 0.00 0.00
Other Certificated Safaries 1900 0.00 0.00
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 92,275.00 103,320.00
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
I Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 45,902.00 | 44,902.00
| Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 |
Classified Supervisors’ and Administrators’ Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 | 0.00 |
Cther Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 |
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 45,902.00 44,902.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 46,774.00 49,140.00 |
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 | 0.00
OASDi/Medicare/Altemative 3301-3302 | 4,806.00 4,992.00
Heatlth and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 12,479.00 | 10,628.00 |
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 76.00 82.00
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 2,818.00 3,073.00
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00
l TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 66,953.00 67,915.00
‘BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
| Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 2,000.00 2,000.00 |
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 2,093.00 2,093.00
| Materials and Supplies 4300 5,062.00 20,831.00
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 5,000.00 9,495.00 |
Food 4700 0.00 0.00
I TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 14,155.00 34,419.00
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 |
Travel and Conferences 5200 1,126.00 1,175.00
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 |
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 |
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized improvements 5600 0.00 0.00
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 | 0.00 |
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 66,884.00 | 72,548.00
Communications 5900 0.00 6,000.00
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
| OPERATING EXPENDITURES 68,010.00 79,723.00
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2019) Page &

Projected Year
Totals
N () N

105,514.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
105,514.00

50,110.00

0.00

0.00 |
0.00

0.00
50,110.00

49,253.00
0.00
4,992.00
6,358.00
82.00
3,073.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
63,758.00

2,000.00
2,093.00
17,483.00
9,495.00
0.00
31,071.00

0.00
1,175.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

74,222.00
6,000.00

81,397.00

21 65409 0000000

Form 011
Difference % Diff
{ColB& D) (E/B)

® ®
|
(2,194.00) -2.1%
0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.0%|
(2,194.00) -2.1%

(5.208.00) -11.6%
0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.0%
000 0.0%

(5,208.00)  -11.6%

(11300)  -0.2%
000 0.0%
000  00%

4.270.00 40.2%I
0.00 0.0%)
0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.0%|
0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.0%)

4,157.00 | 6.1%|

|

0.00 0.0%|
0.00 0.0%|
334800  16.1%)
0.00 0.0%|
0.00 0.0%)
3,348.00 9.7%)
0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.0%

(1674.00)  -2.3%|
0.00 0.0%j

(1674.00)  -2.1%)

Printed: 2/29/2020 12:22 PM



2019-20 Second Interim

Nicasio Elementary General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
| Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget Operating Budget = Actuals To Date Totals {ColB& D) (E/8)
‘Description Resource Codes Codes (A) | (B) | () (D) (E) o®m |
|
CAPITAL OUTLAY |
|
| Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
| Land Improvements 6170 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New Schoot Libraries
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
|
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
! TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
IOTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
i
Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under interdistrict |
Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
State Special Schools 7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 714 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Payments to County Offices 7142 112,388.00 112,388.00 56,194.00 104,344.00 8,044.00 7.2%
| Payments 1o JPAs 7143 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
| To JPAs 7213 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6500 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%|
To County Offices 6360 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
To JPAs 6360 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
| Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
! All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%I
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 112,388.00 112,388.00 | 56.194.00 104,344.00 8.044.00 7.2%|
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS |
|
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Transfers of Indirect Costs - interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
|
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 399,683.00 442,667.00 187,378.91 436,194.00 6,473.00 1.5%|

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2019) Page 7 Printed: 2/29/2020 12:22 PM



Nicasio Elementary
Marin County

Description . N

INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

From: Special Reserve Fund

Frem: Bond Interest and
Redemption Fund

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In
| (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

| INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

To: Child Development Fund
To: Special Reserve Fund

To: State School Building Fund/
County School Facilities Fund

To: Cafeteria Fund
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Qut
| (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
OTHER SOURCES/USES
| SOURCES
I State Apportionments
‘ Emergency Apportionments
| Proceeds

Proceeds from Disposal of
Capital Assets

Other Sources

Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs

Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates
of Participation
Proceeds from Capital Leases
| Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds
|
All Other Financing Sources

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES

USES

Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs

All Other Financing Uses
(d) TOTAL, USES
CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues
Contributions from Restricted Revenues
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
ja-b+c-d+e)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2019)

Resource Codes

2019-20 Second Interim

General Fund
Restricted (Resources 2000-9939)
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved
Object Original Budget = Operating Budget Actuais To Date
Codes () I 3B | S | S
8912 0.00 0.00 0.00
8914 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
8919 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00
7611 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
7612 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
7613 0.00 0.00 0.00
7616 0.00 0.00 0.00
7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
0.00 0.00 | 0.00
8931 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 |
8953 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
8965 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
8971 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
8972 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
8973 0.00 0.00 0.00
8979 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 |
7651 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
7699 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 | 0.00 0.00
8980 147,797.00 149,441.00 0.00 |
8990 175,000.00) (75,000.00) 0.00
72,797.00 74,441.00 0.00
72,797.00 74.441.00 0.00
Page 8

Projected Year
Totals
(D)

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00 |
0.00 |

0.00

142,355.00
(75,000.00)

67,355.00 |

67,355.00

21 65409 0000000

I |

Form 011
Difference % Diff
(Col B &D) (E/B)
(F)

0.00 0.0%,

0.00 0.0%|

0.00 0.0%,

0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.0%

[

|

0.00 D.O%‘.

0.00 | 0.0%

0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.0%,

0.00 0.0%|

0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.0%

0.00 | 0.0%

(7.086.00) -4.7%

0.00 0.0%

|

(7,086.00) -9.5%

__7,08600  -95%

Printed: 2/29/2020 12:22 PM



Second Interim

Nicasio Elementary General Fund 21 65409 0000000

Marin County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 01}
2019-20
Resource Description Projected Year Totals
6230 California Clean Energy Jobs Act 342.62
6300 Lottery: Instructional Materials 0.15
9010 Other Restricted Local 3,361.50
Total, Restricted Balance 3,704.27

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0

File: fundi-a (Rev 04/24/2012) Page 1 Printed: 2/28/2020 12:36 PM



NICASIO SCHOOL DISRICT
2019-20

Second Interim

14 - Deferred Maintenance Fund



2019-20 Second Interim

Nicasio Elementary Deferred Maintenance Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 14|
[ | % pift
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Originat Op ing B Actuals To Date Totafs {ColB&D) B&D
IDescription - Resource Codes _ Object Codes| (A} (B] (C) (D) (E) (3]
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 10,000.00 10.000.00 | 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 | 0.0%!
|
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 i 0.00 0.0%!
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8509 000| 0.00 __©0oo 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 500.00 | 500.00 442.33 500.00 = 0.00 | 0.0%!
5) TOTAL, REVENUES ! 10.560.00 10.500.00 442.33 10,500.00 |
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1998 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 o 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 _0.0%:
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 ©.00 .00 0.00 0.00 000 | 0.0%,
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 5,000.00 5,000.00 1.540.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.0%)
6) Capitat Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
7) Other Qutga (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs}) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 000, 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 o 0.00 0.0%;
|__9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES _ 5,000.00 5,000.00 1.540.00 5,000.00
C. EXCESS {DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9} = 5,500.00 5.500.00 (1097.67)] 550000 |
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%)
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 — 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
b} Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
3) Contributions 8980-8999 ___Doo 0.00 0.00 0.00 y 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 _ 0.00

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0

File: fundi-b {Rev D4/1772019)

Page 1

Printed: 2/20/2020 5:25 PM



2019-20 Second Interim

Nicasio Elementary Deferred Maintenance Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 141
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original O i Actuals To Date Totals {ColB&D) B&D
Description Resource Codes __ Object Codes| (A} B} (€} o) 1 {E) {F)
[E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C+D4} E,500,00 5,500.00 | (1,097 £7) 5.500.00 |
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 36 257.00 36,327.12 /- 36,327.12 0.00 | 0.0%
b} Audit Adjustments 9793 il 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 000,  0.0%
) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) | 36,257.00 36,327.12 36.327.12
|
d) Other Restatements 9795 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e} Adjusted Beginning Batance (Fic + F1d) | 36,257.00 36,327.12 38,327.12
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fie) 4175700 | 41,827.12 41.827.12
|
Caomponents of Ending Fund Balance
a} Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 | 0.00 Q.00
Stores 712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Items 8713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others g718 0.00 | 0.00 1 000
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 Il 0.00 |
¢) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 |l 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00
d} Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 41.757.00 41.827.12 41.827.12
&) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unassigned/Unacpropriated Amount - 9790 _ 0.00 | 000 | e 0.00 _
Galiforniz Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Softwere - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/17/2019) Page 2 Printed: 20282020 5:25 PM



2019-20 Second Interim

Nicasio Elementary Deferred Maintenance Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 141
B ) % Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Originat Operating Budg Actuals To Date Tatals (Col B & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes [A) B {C} (%)) (E) {F}
LCFF SOURCES
LCFF Transfers
LCFF Transfers - Current Year 8091 10,000.00 1000000 | 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.0%,
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8092 L _0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL. LCFF SOURCES 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.60 10,000.00 0.00 | 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
All Other State Revenue 8530 | — 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
_TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | _ 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Community Redevelopment Funds
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 000 | 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 — 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8880 500.00 500.00 442.33 500.00 0.00 0.0%|
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of investments 8662 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%|
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 P 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
_TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 500.00 500.00 44233 | 500.00 = 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES ) _ 10,500 00 10.500.00 44233 10.500.00 |

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/17/2019)

Page 3

Printed: 272972020 525 PM



2019-20 Second Interim

Nicasio Elementary Deferred Maintenance Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 141
- % Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Qriginal g Operating g To Date Totals (ColB&D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes {A) (B] (%] (D) {E) F)
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 B 1 X 0.00 0.00 0.0%
_TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 000 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 ~0.00 0.00 0.00 _I 600 000,  0.0%)
OASDI/Medicare/Altemative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 ' 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 000| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
BOCKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 L 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%:
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | Q.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 ul_ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 000, 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, i.eases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Imp 5600 5,000.00 5.000.00 1,540.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%|
Professional/Cansulting Services and
QOperating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 5,000.00 5,000.00 1,540.00 §.000.00 0.00 0.0%,
ICAPITAL OUTLAY |
Land Improvements 6170 = 0.00 0.00 6.00 - 0.00 | _ 000 __0.0%;
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 000 a00 0.00 0.00 l 0.00 0.0%!
Equipment 6400 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 = 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
|OTHER OUTGO ling Tl of Indirect Costs)
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) = 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 | Q.00 0.0%
TOTAL_EXPENDITURES 5,000.00 _5000.00 1.540.00 5,000.00 ]
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reparting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/17/2019) Page 4 Printed: 2/26/2020 5:25 PM



Nicasio Elementary

2019-20 Second Interim
Deferred Maintenance Fund

21 65409 0000000

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 14§
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Qriginal Operating Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) B&D
Description Resource Codes __ Ohject Codes (A) (B) (C) [(s]] (E} (F)
|INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers in 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
_(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(o) TOTAL. INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(OTHER SOURCESIUSES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Temm Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAS 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 000  00%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000,  00%]
(d] TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from | i R 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restri Ri 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
|

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 04A17/2019)

Page 5

Printed: 2/28/2020 5:25 PM



NICASIO SCHOOL DISRICT
2019-20

Second Interim

MULTI YEAR PROJECTIONS



2019-20 Second Interim

Nicasio Elementary General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Unrestricted/Restricted

Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2020-21 Change 2021-22
Object (Form 011) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes LA) B {C) (D) E)
(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 713,098.00 2.79% 732,981.00 1.85% 746,518.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 i 21,245.00 0.00% 21,245.00 0.00% 21,245.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 48,688.00 2.40% 49.855.00 2.72% 51,213.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 301,284.00 1.52% 305,856.00 2.46% 313,373.00
5. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
¢. Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 | 0.00%| 0.00 0.00% 0.00
6. Total (Sum lines A1 thru ASc) - 1,084 315.00 2.36% 1,109,937.00 2.02% 1.132,349.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES T
1. Certificated Salaries
a. Base Salaries 325,866.00 290,675.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 7,990.00 11,627.00
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 0.00 0.00
d. Other Adjustments 43,181.00) 0.00
. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines Bla thru B1d) 1000-1999 325,866.00 -10.80% 290,675.00 4.00% 302,302.00
2. Classified Salaries
a. Base Salaries 187,500.00 190,377.00 |
b. Step & Column Adjustment 2,877.00 2,936.00
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjusunent 0.00 0.00
d. Other Adjustments g00f 0.00
e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 187,500.00 1.53% 19037700 | 1.54% 193,313.00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 160,956.00 -16.99% 133,616.00 10.51% 147,660.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 54,568.00 -52.58% 25,878.00 2.71% 26,580.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 283,348.00 -0.78% 281,131.00 2.71% 288,750.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 111,874.00 6.53% 119,178.00 6.56% 126,993.00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
9. Other Financing Uses -1 T T
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% _0.00
10. Other Adjustments 1 - 0.00 | 1 0.00
11. Total (Sum lines Bl thmB10) 1,124 112.00 -7.41% 1,040,855.00 4.30% 1,085.598.00
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
{Line A6 minus line B11) - - - (39.797.00) 69.082.00 46.751.00
D. FUND BALANCE
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 011, line Fle) 477,135.94 437,338.94 506,420.94
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1} 437,338.94 506,420.94 553,171.94
3. Comp of Ending Fund Balance (Form 01T) N
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 1,000.00 1,600.00 | 1,000.00 |
b. Restricted 9740 3,704.27 48,776.27 93,824.27
c. Committed
1. Stabilization Arrang 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
2. Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d. Assigned 9780 180,219.00 _ 180,219.00 | 180,219.00
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 69,000.00 69,000.00 69,000.00
2. Unassigued/Unappropriated 9790 183,415.67 207,425.67 209,128.67
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance |
(Line D3f must agree with line D2) _ 43733894 | 506,420.94 553.171.94
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporiing Software - 2019.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/09/2016) Page 1 Printed: 2/29/2020 12:21 PM



Nicasio Elementary
Marin County

2019-20 Second Interim

Generat Fund

Multiyear Projections
Unrestricted/Restricted

21 65409 0000000
Form MYPI

Description

Object
Codes

Projected Year
Totals
(Form 011)

(A)

%
Change
(Cols. C-A/A)
(B)

2020-21
Projection
©)

%

Change
(Cols. E-C/C)
(D}

2021-22
Projection
(E}

E. AVAILABLE RESERVES (Unrestricted except as nated)
1. General Fund
a. Stabilization Arrangements
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated
d. Negative Restricted Ending Balances
(Negative resources 2000-9999)
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)
a Stabili
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated
3. Total Available Reserves - by Amount (Sum lines E1 thru E2¢)
4. Total Available Reserves - bv Percent (Line E3 divided bv Line F3c)

3 A
n Ar

9750
9789
9790

9797

9750

9789
9790

0.00

69,000.00

183,415.67

252.415.67

0.00
0.00
0.00

22.45%

0.00 |
69.000.00
207,425.67

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

276,425.67

26.56%

0.00
69,000.00
209,128.67

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.0

278,128.67

_2562%

F. RECOMMENDED RESERVES
1. Special Education Pass-through Exclusions

For districts that serve as the administrative umit (AU) of a

special education local plan area (SELPA):

a. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation
the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members?

b. If you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special
education pass-through funds:
1. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):

2. Special education pass-through funds
(Column A: Fund 10, resources 3300-3499 and 6500-6540,

objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223; enter projections for
subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E)

District ADA
Used to determine the reserve standard percentage level on line F3d

N

W

. Calculating the Reserves
a. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Line B11)

b. Plus: Special Ed

c. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
(Line F3a plus line F3b)

d. Reserve Standard Percentage Level

(Refer to Form 01CSI, Criterion 10 for calculation details)
e. Reserve Standard - By Percent (Line F3¢ times F3d)
f. Reserve Standard - By Amount

{Refer to Form 01CSI, Criterion 10 for calculation details)
g Reserve Standard (Greater of Line F3e or F3f)

Pass-tt

(Col. A: Form Al, Estimated P-2 ADA column, Lines A4 and C4; enter projections)

ugh Funds (Line F1b2, if Line Fla is No)

36.83

1,124,112.00
0.00

1,124,112.00

5%

56,205.60

69,000.00
69,000.00

36.83

1,040,855.00

0.00

1,040,855.00

5%

52,042.75

69,000.00
69,000.00

36.83

1,085,598.00

0.00

1,085,598.00

5%

54,279.90

69,000.00

69,000.00

h. Available Reserves (1 ine E3) Meet Reserve Standard (L ine F3g)

Callifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/09/2016)

Page 2

Printed: 2/29/2020 12:21 PM



2019-20 Second Interim

Nicasio Elementary General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Unrestricted

Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2020-21 Change 2021-22
Object (Form 01I) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes {A) (B} (C) (D} (E)
(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenne Limit Sources 8010-3099 713,098.00 | 2.79%!_ 732,981.00 1.85% 746,518.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 | 0.00 0.00%| 0.00%
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 7,348.00 2.99% _ 7,568.00 2.80% 7,780.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 22,754.00 0.00% 22,754.00 | 0.00%| 22,754.00
5. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
¢. Contributions 8980-8999 167,355.00)]  -3342%|  (44,848.00) 16.54% 152,265.00)
_6. Total (Sum lines Al thru ASc) 675,845.00 6.30% 718,455.00 0.88% 724,787.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaxies
a. Basc Salaries 220,352.00 226,479.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment ~7.,040.00 | | 9059.00
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment
d. Other Adjustments = (913.00) ]
e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines Bla thru B1d) 1000-1999 220,352.00 2.78% 226,479.00 4.00% 235,538.00
2. Classified Salaries
a. Base Salaries 137,390.00 138,764.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 1,374.00 1,388.00
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment mi
d. Other Adjustments e u il
¢. Total Classified Salarics (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 20002999 137,390.00 1.00% 138,764.00 1.00% 140,152.00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 ~97,198.00 | 3.23% 100,335.00 | 12.15%|  112,528.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 23.497.00 -28.31% 16.845.00 2.71% 17.302.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 201,951.00 | 1.26% | 20449200  271% 210,034.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00% 0.00%| I
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7494 7,530.00 0.00%| 7,530.00 0.00% 7,530.00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0,()0%|| 0.00%
9. Other Financmg Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% B 0.00%
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 000  000%|  0.00%|
10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below)
11. Total (Sum lines BI thra B10) 687.918.00 0.95% 694.445.00 4.12% 723,084.00
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
(Line A6 minus line Bi1) - (12,073.00)f | 24.010.00 o _ 1,703.00
D. FUND BALANCE
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 011, line Fie) 445707.67 433,634.67 457,644.67
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 433,634.67 457,644.67 459,347.67
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 01I)
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
b. Restricted 9740
¢. Committed
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 R
2. Other Commitments 9760 0.00
d. Assigned 9780 180,219.00 180,219.00 180,219.00
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 ~ 69,000.00 69,000.00 69,000.00
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 183,415.67 207.425.67 | 209,128.67
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
___(Line D3f must agrce with line D2) 433 634.67 457 644 67 459 34767
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015) Page 1 Printed: 2/29/2020 12:21 PM



2019-20 Second Interim

Nicasio Elementary General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Unrestricted

Projected Year Y% % ‘[
) Totals Change 2020-21 Change J 2021-22
Object (Form 011) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E—C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E)
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES
1. General Fund
a. Stabilization Arrang; 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 69,000.00 69,000.00 69,000.00
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 183,415.67 207,425.67 ~209,128.67 |
(Enter other reserve projections in Colurns C and E for subsequent
years 1 and 2; current year - Column A - is extracted)
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 | -
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 =
c¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 |
3. Total Available Reserves (Sum lines Ela thru E2c) 252.415.67 276.425.67 278.128.67

F. ASSUMPTIONS
Please provide below or on a separate h the

used to determine the projeclmns for the first and
for any signifi

second subsequent fiscal years. Further, please include an
SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.

Bld: reduction in Certificated salaries: Long term substitute cost -

B2d: reduction in Certificated, restricted salaries: 1.0 FTE leaving position to be replaced by a 1.0 FTE lower on the
certificated salary schedule. Bi0: I see no adjustinents on this line for either unrestricted or restricted amounts.

projected in lines Bld, B2d, and B10. For additional information, please refer to the Budget Assumpuons section of the

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015)

Page 2

Printed: 2/29/2020 12:21 PM



2019-20 Second Interim

Nicasio Elementary General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI1
Restricted

Projected Year % % I
Totals Change 2020-21 e 2021-22
Object (Form 011I) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection {Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A} (B) (C} (D) (E)
(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00% | _0.00%)| o
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 21,245.00 0.00% 21,245.00 0.00% 21,245.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 41,340.00 2.29% 42,287.00 2.71%, 43,433.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 278,530.00 1.64% 283,102.00 2.66%, 290,619.00
5. Other Financing Sources |
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00%|
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
c. Contributions 8980-8999 67,355.00 -33.42% 44,848.00 16.54%|  52,265.00
6. Total (Sum lines Al thru ASc) 408.470.00 -4.16% 391.482.00 4.11% 407 562.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries
a. Base Salaries 105,514.00 64,196.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 950.00 2,568.00
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment L
d. Other Adjustments 42,268.00)
e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines Bla thru Bld) 1000-1999 105,514.00 -39.16% 64,196.00 4.00% 66,764.00
2. Classified Salaries
a. Base Salaries 50,110.00 51,613.00
b. Step & Column Adjustiuent 1,503.00 - 1,548.00
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment N
d. Other Adjustments il
e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thra B2d) 2000-299% 50,110.00 3.00% 51,613.00 3.00% 53,161.00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 63,758.00 -47.80% 33,281.00 5.56% 35,132.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 31,071.00 -70.93% 9,033.00 2.71% 9,278.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 81,397.00 _ -5.85% 76,639.00 2.71% 78,716.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00%)| 0.00% -
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299,7400-7494 10434400  7.00%|  111,648.00 7.00%|  119,463.00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
9. Other Financing Uses s
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below) B N ol ol |
11. Total {Sum lincs Bl thru B10) 436.194.00 -20.58% 346,410.00 4.65% 362.514.00
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE I |
{Line A6 minus line B11) (27.724.00) i ] 45.072.00 __45.048.00
D. FUND BALANCE
1. Net Begimning Fund Balance (Form 011, line Fle) 31,428.27 3,704.27 48,776.27
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 3,704.27 48.776.27 | 93,824.27
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011}
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 0.00
b. Restricted 9740 3,704.27 48,776.27 93,824.27
¢. Committed
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
2. Other Commitments 9760
d. Assigned 9780
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 B 0.00 0.00 | ~_0.00
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
(Line D3f must agree with line D2) 3.704.27 48.776.27 93.824.27

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015)

Page 1

Printed: 2/29/2020 12:21 PM



2019-20 Second Interim

Nicasio Elementary General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Restricted

Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2020-21 Change 2021-22
Object (Form 011) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes LA) (B) (C) (D) (E)
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES
1. General Fund

a. Stabilization Arrang) 9750

b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789

¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790

(Enter current year reserve projections in Column A, and other reserve
projections in Col C and E for subsequent years 1 and 2)
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Cutlay (Fund 17)

a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
h. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790

3. Total Available Reserves (Sum lines Ela thru E2c)
F. ASSUMPTIONS o
Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and
second subsequent fiscal years. Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments
projected in lines Bld, B2d, and B10. For additional information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the
SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.

Bld: Unrestricted: Adjustment due to reduced services for long term certificated substitute

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015) Page 2 Printed: 2/29/2020 12:21 PM



NICASIO SCHOOL DISRICT
2019-20

Second Interim

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS



2019-20 Second Interim
Nicasio Elementary General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

Provide methodology and assumptions used to estimate ADA, enroliment, revenues, expenditures, reserves and fund balance, and muitiyear
commitments (including cost-of-living adjustments).

Deviations from the standards must be explained and may affect the interim certification.

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS

1. CRITERION: Average Daily Attendance

STANDARD: Funded average daily attendance (ADA) for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than
two percent since first interim projections.

District's ADA Standard Percentage Range: -2.0% to +2.0%

1A. Calculating the District's ADA Variances

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist wilt be extracted into the first column, otherwise, enter data for all fiscal years. Second Interim Projected Year Totals data that exist for the current
year will be extracted; otherwise, enter data for all fiscal years. Enter district regular ADA and charter school ADA correspending to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all
fiscal years.

Estimated Funded ADA
First Interim Second Interim
Projected Year Totals Projected Year Totals

) Fiscal Year - (Form 01CSt, item 1A} (Form Al Lines A4 and C4) Percent Change Status N
|Current Year (2019-20) [

District Regular 36.00 | 36.83

Charter School ([ 0.00 0.00
| Total ADA 36.00 36.83 | 2.3% Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21)

District Regular 3600 36.83

Charter School
| Total ADA 36.00 36.83 2.3% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22)

District Regular 36.00 36.83

Charter School = ]
| B Total ADA | 36.00 36.83 2.3% | Not Met |

1B. Comparison of District ADA to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - The projected change since first interim projections for funded ADA exceeds two percent in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide
reasons why the change(s) exceed the standard, a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting funded ADA, and what changes will be made to improve the
accuracy of projections in this area.

Explanation: District has a new enrollment since projections for 1st Interim were made.

(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Sofiware - 2019.2.0
File: csi (Rev03/06/2019) Page 1 of 26 Printed: 3/1/2020 3:10 PM



2019-20 Second Interim
Nicasio Elementary General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

2. CRITERION: Enroliment

STANDARD: Projected enroliment for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent since
first interim projections.

District’s Enroliment Standard Percentage Range: | -2.0% to +2.0%

2A. Calculating the District's Enrollment Variances

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column for all fiscal years. Enter data in the second column for alt fiscal years. Enter district
regular enrollment and charter school enroliment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years.

Enroliment
First Interim Second Interim
Fiscal Year i (Form O1CSl, item 2A) CBEDS/Projected Percent Change Status
Current Year (2019-20) |
District Reguiar | 37 - 39
Charter School | R
Total Enroliment 37 39 5.4% 'Not Met =
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) |
| District Regular | l_ 39
Charter School | 37
1 Total Enroliment o 37| 39 5.4% Not Met
|2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) |
District Regular | —
Charter School l 37 39
Total Enroliment| 37 39 - 5.4% Not Met

2B. Comparison of District Enrollment to the Standard ] ) ] .

DATA ENTRY: Enter an expianation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Enroliment projections have changed since first interim projections by more than two percent in any of the cumrent year or two subsequent fiscal years.
Provide reasons why the change(s) exceed the standard, a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting enroliment, and what changes will be made to improve the
accuracy of projections in this area.

Explanation: District has new enroliment
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: csi (Rev03/06/2019) Page 2 of 26 Printed: 3/1/2020 3:10 PM



2019-20 Second Interim
Nicasio Elementary General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSt

3. CRITERION: ADA to Enroliment

STANDARD: Projected second period (P-2) average daily attendance (ADA) to enroliment ratio for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent
fiscal years has not increased from the historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than one half of one percent (0.5%).

3A. Calculating the District's ADA to Enrollment Standard L I

DATA ENTRY: Unaudited Actuals data that exist will be extracted into the P-2 ADA column for the First Prior Year; otherwise, enter First Prior Year data. P-2 ADA for the second and third
prior years are preloaded. First Interim data that exist will be extracted into the Enroliment column; otherwise, enter Enroliment data for all fiscal years. Data should reflect district regular and
charter schoot ADA/enroliment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years.

P-2 ADA Enroliment
Unaudited Actuals CBEDS Actual Historical Ratio
Fiscal Year (Form A, Lines A4 and C4) (Form 01CS, ltem 3A) of ADA to Enroliment
iThird Prior Year (2016-17) |
| District Regular 42 - 43
Charter School
| Total ADA/Enroliment - 2| @ 43 97.7%
|Second Prior Year (2017-18) i
District Regular - 40 | 43
Charter Schoot J ) |
 Total ADA/Enrollment| - 0 | 43 93.0% |
First Prior Year (2018-19)
District Regular 38|
Charter School 0| 41
Total ADA/Enroliment 38 | 41 92.7%
Historical Average Ratio: _ 94.5%

District’s ADA to Enroliment Standard (historical average ratio plus 0.5%): 95.0%

3B. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of ADA to Enroflment -

DATA ENTRY: Estimated P-2 ADA wil! be extracted into the first column for the Current Year; enter data in the first column for the subsequent fiscal years. Data should reflect district regular
and charter school ADA/enroliment coresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years. All other data are exiracted.

Estimated P-2 ADA Enroliment
CBEDS/Projected
Fiscal Year (Form Al, Lines A4 and C4) (Criterion 2, ltem 2A) Ratio of ADA to Enroliment Status
Current Year (2019-20)
District Regular | — 37 39
Charter School 1} .
Total ADA/Enroliment 37 39 94.9% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21)
District Regular 37| 39
Charter School L —
Total ADA/Enroliment 37| 39 94.9% _ Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22)
District Regular . -1 |
Charter School - 39 | _
Total ADA/Enroliment 37 39 | 94.9% Met

3?00mparison of District ADA to Enrollment Ratio to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanaticn if the standard is not met.

1ia. STANDARD MET - Projected P-2 ADA to enroliment ratio has not exceeded the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: csi (Rev03/06/2019) Page 3 of 26 Printed: 3/1/2020 3:10 PM



2019-20 Second Interim
Nicasio Elementary General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

4. CRITERION: LCFF Revenue

STANDARD: Projected LCFF revenue for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent
since first interim projections.

District's LCFF Revenue Standard Percentage Range: | -2.0% to +2.0% |

4A. Calculating the District’s Projected Change in LCFF Revenue

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. In the Second Interim colurnn, Current Year data are extracted; enter data for the two
subsequent years.

LCFF Revenue
(Fund 01, Objects 8011, 8012, 8020-8089)
First Interim Second Interim
Fiscal Year (Form 01CSlI, Item 4A) Projected Year Totals Percent Change Status
Current Year (2019-20) ; _740,751.00 | i ~ 730,6665.00 -1.4% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) | 75462000 | 750.721.00 -0.5% o I Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) | 768,766.00 | 764,467.00 _ 08% - Met B

4B. Comparison of District LCFF Revenue to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - LCFF revenue has not changed since first interim projections by more than two percent for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation: [
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: csi (Rev03/06/2019) Page 4 of 26 Printed: 3/1/2020 3:10 PM



2019-20 Second Interim
Nicasio Elementary General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

5. CRITERION: Salaries and Benefits

STANDARD: Projected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total unrestricted general fund expenditures for any of the current fiscal year

or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed from the historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than the greater of three
percent or the district's required reserves percentage.

5A. Calculating the District's Historical Average Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: Unaudited Actuals data that exist for the First Prior Year will be extracted; otherwise, enter data for the First Prior Year. Unaudited Actuals data for the second and third prior
years are preloaded.

Unaudited Actuals - Unrestricted

{Resources 0000-1999) Ratio
Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits
- Fiscal Year (Form 01, Objects 1000-3999)  (Form 01, Objects 1000-7499)  to Total Unrestricted Expenditures

Third Prior Year (2016-17) 325,445.28 626,559.08 51.9% |
Second Prior Year (2017-18) 40587475 58599634 | 69.3%
First Prior Year (2018-19) 415,292.72 | 633,896.01 65.5%
Historical Average Ratio: 62.2%

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
District's Reserve Standard Percentage
(Criterion 10B, Line 4) 5.0% | 5.0% 5.0% |
District's Salaries and Benefits Standard

(historical average ratio, plus/minus the |
greater of 3% or the district's reserve

standard percentage):| 57.2% to 67.2% | 57.2% 10 67.2% | 57.2% to 67.2%

5B. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted Generat Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: H Form MYPI exists, Projected Year Totals data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter Projected Year Totals data. Projected Year Totals data for Current
Year are extracted.

Projected Year Totals - Unrestricted

(Resources 0000-1999)
Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures Ratio
{Form D1, Objects 1000-3999) (Form O1l, Objects 1000-7499)  of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits
Fiscal Year (Form MYPI, Lines B1-B3)  (Form MYPI, Lines B1-B8, B10) to Total Unresiricted Expenditures Status .
Current Year (2019-20) | 454,940.00 687.918.00 l 66.1% Met - |
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) | 465,578.00 694,445.00 | 67.0% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) 488,218.00 | 723,084.00 | 67.5% i Not Met

5C. Comparison of District Salaries and Benefits Ratio to the Standard - )

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected ratio of unrestricted salary and benefit costs to total unrestricted expenditures has changed by more than the standard in any of the current year or
two subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons why the change(s) exceed the standard and a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting salaries and benefits.

Explanation: [District will be losing a long term teacher who is much higher on the salary schedule than their replaceement.
(required if NOT met)
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: csi (Rev03/06/2019) Page 5 of 26 Printed: 3/1/2020 3:10 PM



2019-20 Second Interim
Nicasio Elementary General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

6. CRITERION: Other Revenues and Expenditures

STANDARD: Projected operating revenues (including federal, other state and other local) or expenditures (including books and supplies, and services
and other operating), for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years, have not changed by more than five percent since first interim
projections.

Changes that exceed five percent in any major object category must be explained.

District's Other Revenues and Expenditures Standard Percentage Range:‘ -5.0% to +5.0% ‘

District's Other Revenues and Expenditures Explanation Percentage Range:| 5.0% to +5.0% ‘

6A. Calculating the District's Change by Major Object Category and Comparison to the Explanation Percentage Range

DATA ENTRY: First interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. Second Interim data for the Current Year are extracted. if Second interim Farm MYPI
exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years into the second column.

Exptanations must be entered for each category if the percent change for any year exceeds the district's explanation percentage range.

First Interim Second Interim
Projected Year Totals Projected Year Totals Change Is Outside
Object Range / Fiscal Year - (Form G1CSI, ftem 6A) (Fund 01) (Form MYP) Percent Change Explanation Range

Federal Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8100-8299) (Form MYPI, Line A2)

Current Year (2019-20) 21,151.00 21,245.00 0.4% | No
1st Subseguent Year (2020-21) 21,151.00 21,245.00 0.4% | No
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) B 21,151.00 - 21,245.00 0.4% | No
Explanation: a ]
(required if Yes}

Other State Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8300-8599) (Form MYPI, Line A3)

Current Year (2019-20) 47,058.00 48,688.00 | 3.5% No
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) , - 48,469.00 | 49.855.00 | 2% No
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) _ 49,827.00 5121300 2.8% " No
Explanation: - o ) o o
{required if Yes)

Other Local Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8600-8799) (Form MYPI, Line Ad)

Current Year (2019-20) 297,450.00 | 301,284.00 1.3% | No
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) 301,047.00 | 305,856.00 1.6% No
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) | 308,813.00 | 313,373.00 1.5% No
Explanation: o T
(required if Yes)

Books and Supplies (Fund 01, Objects 4000-4999) (Form MYPL, Line B4)

Current Year (2019-20) 57,916.00 | 5456800 -58% ! Yes

1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) 31,542.00 | 25878.00 18.0% — Yes

2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) | 32.425.00 | 2658000 18.0% ! Yes
Explanation: Carnryover balance budgets reduced to move funding fo increased library services and field trips. -

(required if Yes)

Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Fund 01, Objects 5000-6399) {(Form MYPL, Line B5)

Current Year (2019-20) 278,279.00 | 283,348.00  18% I No

1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) 269,767.00 | 281,131.00 4.2% No

2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) __ 27411000 288,750.00 53% Yes
Explanation: |Carryover balance budgets added to services for library and field trip; moved from books and supplies

(required if Yes)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: ¢si (Rev03/06/2019) Page 6 of 26 Printed: 3/1/2020 3:10 PM



Nicasio Elementary
Marin County

2019-20 Second Interim

General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review

21 65409 00000C00
Form 01CSI

6B. Calculating the District's Change in Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures _

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

First Interim Second Interim
Object Range / Fiscal Year Projected Year Totals Projected Year Totals Percent Change Status o
Total Federal, Other State, and Other Local Revenue (Section 6A) 2 =
Current Year (2019-20) 365,659.00 371,247.00 1.5% = ' Met
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) 370.667.00 376,956.00 _1.7% | Met ]
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) L 379,791.00 385,831.00 | 1.6% | Met
Total Books and Supplies, and Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Section 6A) _
Current Year (2019-20) | 336,195.00 337,916.00 0.5% — Met
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) | 301,309.00 307.009.00 1.9% ! Met |
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) | 306,535.00 315,330.00 2.9% Met

6C. Comparison of District Total Or}erating Revenues and Expenditures to the Standard Percentage Range

DATA ENTRY: Explanations are linked from Section 6A if the status in Section 6B is Not Met; no entry is allowed below.

1a. STANDARD MET - Projected total operating revenues have not changed since first interim projections by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal

years.

Explanation:
Federal Revenue
(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

Explanation:
Other State Revenue
(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

Explanation:
Other Local Revenue
(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

1b. STANDARD MET - Projected total operating expenditures have not changed since first interim projections by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal

years.

Explanation:
Books and Supplies
(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

Explanation:
Services and Other Exps
{linked from 6A
if NOT met)

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0

File: csi (Rev03/06/2019)

Page 7 of 26

Printed: 3/1/2020 3:10 PM



2019-20 Second Interim
Nicasio Elementary General Fund 21 65409 000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

7. CRITERION: Facilities Maintenance

STANDARD: Identify changes that have occurred since first interim projections in the projected contributions for facilities maintenance funding as
required pursuant to Education Code Section 17070.75, or in how the district is providing adequately to preserve the functionality of its facilities for their
nommal life in accordance with Education Code sections 52060(d)(1) and 17002(d)(1).

Determining the District's Compliance with the Contribution Requirement for EC Section 17070.75 - Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted
Maintenance Account (OMMA/RMA)

NOTE: EC Section 17070.75 requires the district to deposit into the account a minimum amount equal to or greater than three percent of the total general fund expenditures and other
financing uses for that fiscal year.

DATA ENTRY: Enter the Reguired Minimum Contribution if First Inferim data does not exist. First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter First Interim data into lines 1, if
applicable, and 2. All other data are extracted.

Second interim Contribution

Projected Year Totals
Required Minimum (Fund 01, Resource 8150,
Contribution ) Objects 8900-8999) Status
1. OMMA/RMA Contribution 31,417.14 0.00 | Not Met
2. First Interim Contribution {information only) [ 0.00 ]|

(Form 01CS|, First Interim, Criterion 7, Line 1)

If status is not met, enter an X in the box that best describes why the minimum required contribution was not made:

Explanation:
(required if NOT met
and Other is marked)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: csi (Rev03/06/2019) Page 8 of 26 Printed: 3/1/2020 3:10 PM



2019-20 Second interim
Nicasio Elementary General Fund 21 65408 0000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

8. CRITERION: Deficit Spending

STANDARD: Unrestricted deficit spending (total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses is greater than total unrestricted revenues and
other financing sources) as a percentage of total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses, has not exceeded one-third of the district's
available reserves® as a percentage of total expenditures and other financing uses? in any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years.

1Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Stabilization Arangements, Reserve for Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General
Fund and the Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects. Available reserves will be reduced by any negative ending balances in restricted resources in the
General Fund.

2 school district that is the Administrative Unit of a Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) may exciude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating
members.

8A. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels _

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
2 : ).
District's Available Reserve Percentages (Criterion 10C, Line 9) 22.5% ‘ 26.6% ' 25.6%

District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels| ‘ —[ - .
{one-third of available reserve percentage): 75% 8.9% 8.5% ‘

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYP! exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years into the first and
second columns.

Projected Year Totals
Net Change in Total Unrestricted Expenditures
Unrestricted Fund Balance and Other Financing Uses Deficit Spending Level
{Form 011, Section E) (Form 011, Objects 1000-7999)  (If Net Change in Unrestricted Fund
Fiscal Year _ i (Form MYPI, Line C} (Form MYPI, Line B11) Balance is negative, else N/A) _ Status
Current Year (2019-20) | - (12,073.00) 687,918.00 | 1.8% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) I 2401000 | 694 445.00 N/A = Met —
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) I 1,703.00 723,084.00 N/A Met _]

8C. Comparison of District Deficit Spending to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard percentage level in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: csi (Rev03/06/2019) Page 9 of 26 Printed: 3/1/2020 3:10 PM



2019-20 Second Interim
Nicasio Elementary General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

9. CRITERION: Fund and Cash Balances

A. FUND BALANCE STANDARD: Projected general fund balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.

9A-1. Determining if the District's General Fund Ending Balance is Positive

DATA ENTRY: Cument Year data are extracted. if Form MYPI exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years.

Ending Fund Balance

General Fund
Projected Year Totals
Fiscal Year ~ (Form 011, Line F2 ) (Form MYPI, Line D2) Status
Current Year (2019-20) 437,338.94 | Met
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) - 506,420.94 | Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) | 553 171.94 Met

'9A-2. Comparison of the District's Ending Fund Balance to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Projected general fund ending balance is positive for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

B. CASH BALANCE STANDARD: Projected general fund cash balance wilt be positive at the end of the current fiscal year.

9B-1. Determining if the District's Ending Cash Balance is Positive

DATA ENTRY: if Form CASH exists, data will be extracted; if not, data must be entered below.

Ending Cash Balance
General Fund
Fiscal Year (Form CASH, Line F, June Column) Status B
Current Year (2019-20) | [ Not Met 1

9B-2. Comparison of the District's Ending Cash Balance to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - General fund cash balance is projected to be negative at the end of the current fiscal year. Provide reasons for the negative cash balance and what changes
or remedies will be made o ensure that the general fund is solvent and able 1o satisfy its cumrent year financial obligations.

Explanation: [District does not use the QSS cash balance sheet.
(required if NOT met)

Califomnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: csi (Rev03/06/2019) Page 10 of 26 Printed: 3/1/2020 3:10 PM



Nicasio Elementary
Marin County

10. CRITERION: Reserves

2019-20 Second Interim
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review

21 65409 0000000
Form 01CSI

STANDARD: Available reserves? for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years are not less than the following percentages or
amounts? as applied to total expenditures and other financing uses®:

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. if Form MYPI exists, 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data will be extracted. If not, enter district regular
ADA and charter school ADA corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for the two subsequent years.

District Estimated P-2 ADA (Current Year, Form Al, Lines A4 and C4. 37

10A. Calculating the District's Special Education Pass-through Exclusions (only for districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA)

Percentage Level District ADA
5% or $69,000 (greater of) 0 to 300
4% or $69,000 (greater of) 301 to 1,000
3% 1,001 to 30,000
2% 30,001 to 400,000
1% 400,001 and over

* Available reserves are the unresfricted amounts in the Stabilization Arrangements, Reserve for
Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/tUnappropriated accounts in the General Fund and Special
Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Qutlay Projects. Available reserves will be reduced by any negative
ending balances in restricted resources in the General Fund.

2 Dollar amounts to be adjusted annually by the prior year statutory cost-of-living adjustment (Education
Code Section 42238), rounded to the nearest thousand.

2 A school district that is the Administrative Unit (AU) of a Special Education Local Pian Area (SELPA)
may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating members.

Current Year
(2019-20)

1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2020-21) (2021-22)
37 37

DATA ENTRY: Far SELPA AUs, if Form MYP! exists, all data will be extracted including the Yes/MNo button selection. If not, click the appropriate Yes or No button for item 1 and, if Yes, enter
data for item 2a and for the two subsequent years in item 2b; Current Year data are extracted.

For districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA (Form MYPI, Lines F1a, F1b1, and F1b2):

1. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members?

2. Kyou are the SELPA AU and are excluding special education pass-through funds:

a. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):

b. Special Education Pass-through Funds
{Fund 10, resources 3300-3499 and 6500-6540,
objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223)

Current Year
Projected Year Totals
(2019-20)

0.00

Yes
1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2020-21) (2021-22)

10B. Calculating the District's Reserve Standard

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYPI exists, all data will be extracted or caleulated. If not, enter data for line 1 for the two subsequent years; Current Year data are exiracted.

1.  Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

(Form 011, objects 1000-7999) (Form MYPI, Line B11)
2.  Plus: Special Education Pass-through

(Criterion 10A, Line 2b, if Criterion 10A, Line 1 is No)
3. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

(Line B1 plus Line B2)
4. Reserve Standard Percentage Level
5. Reserve Standard - by Percent

(Line B3 times Line B4)
6. Reserve Standard - by Amount

($69,000 for districts with less than 1,001 ADA, else 0)
7. District’s Reserve Standard

(Greater of Line BS or Line B6)

Callifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: csi (Rev03/06/2019)

Current Year
Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
1,124,112.00 | 1,040,855.00 | ~1,085,598.00 ‘
[ [
1,124,112.00 | ~1,040855.00 | 1,085,598.00 |
5% | 5% 5%

56,205.60 52,042.75 54,279.90 |

69.000.00 | 69,000.00 ) 69.000.00
| 69,000.00 69,000.00 69,000.00 |

Page 11 of 26 Printed: 3/1/2020 3:10 PM



2019-20 Second interim

Nicasio Elementary General Fund 21.65409 0000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI
10C. Calculating the District's Available Reserve Amount
DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted from fund data and Form MYPL. If Form MYPI does not exist, enter data for the two subsequent years.
Current Year
Reserve Amounts Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(Unrestricted resources 0000-1999 except Line 4) _(2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
1. General Fund - Stabilization Arrangements
(Fund 01, Object 9750) (Form MYPI, Line E1a) L 0.00 | -
2.  General Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties |
(Fund 01, Object 9789) (Form MYP|, Line E1b) 69,000.00 69,000.00 | 69,000.00
3. General Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount [
(Fund 01, Object 9790) (Fomm MYPI, Line Etc) L 183,415.67 20742567 | 209,128.67 |
4.  General Fund - Negative Ending Balances in Restricted Resources [ |
(Fund 01, Object 979Z, if negative, for each of resources 2000-9999)
(Form MYP|, Line E1d) 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
5. Special Reserve Fund - Stabilization Arrangements | |
(Fund 17, Object 9750) (Form MYPI, Line E2a) 0.00 B
6. Special Reserve Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
(Fund 17, Object 9789) (Form MYPI, Line E2b) 0.00
7. Special Reserve Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount
(Fund 17, Object 9790) (Form MYPI, Line E2c) 0.00
8. District's Available Reserve Amount
(Lines C1 thru C7) 252,415.67 | 276,425.67 278,128.67 |
9. District's Available Reserve Percentage (Information only)
(Line 8 divided by Section 10B, Line 3) 22.45% 26.56% 25.62% |
District's Reserve Standard |
(Section 108, Line 7): 69,000.00 69,000.00 69,000.00 |
Status: Met Met Met
10D. Comparison of District Reserve Amount to the Standard _ I
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.
1a. STANDARD MET - Available reserves have met the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.
Explanation: |
(required if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: csi (Rev03/06/2019)

Page 12 of 26

Printed: 3/1/2020 3:10 PM



2019-20 Second Interim
Nicasio Elementary General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items S1 through S4. Enter an explanation for each Yes answer.
S$1. Contingent Liabilities

1a. Does your district have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financiat or program audits, litigation,
state compliance reviews) that have occurred since first interim projections that may impact the budget? No

1b.  If Yes, identify the liabilities and how they may impact the budget:

§2. Use of One-time Revenues for Ongoing Expenditures

1a. Does your district have ongoing general fund expenditures funded with one-time revenues that have
changed since first interim projections by more than five percent? No

1b.  If Yes, identify the expenditures and explain how the one-time resources will be replaced to continue funding the ongoing expenditures in the following fiscal years:

S3. Temporary Interfund Borrowings

1a. Does your district have projected temporary borrowings between funds?
(Refer to Education Code Section 42603) No

1b.  If Yes, identify the interfund borrowings:

S$4. Contingent Revenues

1a. Does your district have projected revenues for the cumrent fiscal year or either of the two subsequent fiscal years .
contingent on reauthorization by the local govemnment, special legislation, or other definitive act |
(e.g., parcel taxes, forest reserves)? | No

1b. K Yes, identify any of these revenues that are dedicated for ongoing expenses and explain how the revenues will be replaced or expenditures reduced:

Califomnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: csi (Rev03/06/2019) Page 13 0f 26 Printed: 3/1/2020 3:10 PM



2019-20 Second Interim
Nicasio Elementary General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

$5. Contributions

Identify projected contributions from unrestricted resources in the general fund to restricted resources in the general fund for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.
Provide an explanation if contributions have changed by more than $20,000 and more than five percent since first interim projections.

Identify projected transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits in either the general fund ar any other fund for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscai
years. Provide an explanation if transfers have changed by more than $20,000 and more than five percent since first inferim projections.

Identify capital project cost overruns that have occurred since first interim projections that may impact the general fund budget.

-5.0% to +5.0%
District's Contributions and Transfers Standard:|  or -$20,000 to +$20,000

S5A. Identification of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects that may Impact the General Fund - .

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. For Contributions, the Second Interim’s Current Year data will be extracted. Enter
Second Interim Contributions for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. For Transfers In and Transfers Out, if Form MYP exists, the data will be extracted into the Second Interim column for the
Current Year, and 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. if Form MYP does not exist, enter data in the Current Year, and 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. Click on the appropriate button for ltem 1d;
all other data will be calculated.

First Interim Second Interim Percent
Description / Fiscal Year _ |Form 01CSl, ltem S5A) Projected Year Totals Change Amount of Change Status
1a. Contributions, Unrestricted General Fund
(Fund 01, Resources 0000-1999, Object 8980)
Current Year (2019-20) __— (149.441.00) (142,355.00)| 4.7% (7,086.00)| Met
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) (157,340.00) (119,848.00)| -23.8% __(37,492.00)| Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) B (165,462.00) (127,264.00)| -23.1% (38,198.00)| Not Met
1b. Transfers in, General Fund * -
Current Year (2019-20) 0.00 0.00| 0.0% 0.00 Met
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) . 000 0.00| 00% | 000 Met ]
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) 0.00 000 00% | 000  Met
1c.  Transfers Out, General Fund * B
Current Year (2019-20) 00O 0.00] 00% | 0.00 Met
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) — 0.00 000| 00% | 0.00 Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) 0.00 0.00| 0.0% 0.00 Met

1d. Capital Project Cost Overruns

Have capital project cost overruns occurred since first interim projections that may impact
the general fund operational budget? No

* Include transfers used to cover operating deficits in either the general fund or any other fund.

S5B. Status of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Not Met for items 1a-1c or if Yes for ltem 1d.

1a. NOT MET - The projected contributions from the unrestricted general fund to restricted general fund programs have changed since first interim projections by more than the standard
for any of the current year or subsequent two fiscal years. Identify restricted programs and contribution amount for each program and whether contributions are ongoing or one-time in
nature. Explain the district's plan, with timeframes, for reducing or eliminating the coniribution.

Explanation: [Excess costs have decreased while both Stare and Federal Mental Health funding revenue has increased, coveting more of the counseling contract and|
(required if NOT met)  |reducing the budget for special education and contribution. ‘

1b. MET - Projected transfers in have not changed since first interim projections by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

Califonia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: csi (Rev03/06/2019) Page 14 of 26 Printed: 3/1/2020 3:10 PM



2019-20 Second Interim
Nicasio Elementary General! Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

1c. MET - Projected transfers out have not changed since first interim projections by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

1d.  NO - There have been no capital project cost overruns occuming since first interim projections that may impact the general fund operational budget.

Project Information: —
(required if YES) _ I S =—

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File; csi (Rev03/06/2019) Page 15 of 26 Printed: 3/1/2020 3:10 PM



2019-20 Second Interim
Nicasio Elementary General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

§6. Long-term Commitments
Identify all existing and new multiyear commitments® and their annual required payment for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.
Explain how any increase in annual payments will be funded. Also, expiain how any decrease to funding sources used to pay long-term commitments will be replaced.

* Include muttiyear commitments, multiyear debt agreements, and new programs or contracts that result in long-term obtigations.

S6A. Identification of the District's Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: if First Interim data exist (Form 01CSI, ltem S6A), long-term commitment data will be extracted and it will only be necessary to click the appropriate button for ltem 1b.
Extracted data may be ovenwritten to update long-term commitment data in item 2, as applicable. If no First Interim data exist, click the appropriate buttons for items 1a and 1b, and enter all
other data, as applicable.

1. a. Does your district have long-term (multiyear) commitments? ‘ o ‘

(If No, skip items 1b and 2 and sections S6B and S6C) No
b. if Yes to ltem 1a, have new long-term (multiyear) commitments been incurred | _‘
since first interim projections? ‘ n/a

2. if Yes to ltem 14, list (or update) ail new and existing multiyear commitments and required annual debt service amounts. Do not include jong-term commitments for postemployment
benefits other than pensions (OPEB); OPEB is disclosed in ftem S7A.

# of Years SACS Fund and Object Codes Used For: Principal Balance
Type of Commitment ~ Remaining __Funding Sources (Revenues) Debt Service |Expenditures) as of July 1, 2019
Capital Leases [
Certificates of Participation |
General Obligation Bonds 8 Property Taxes 170,000 B | 1.390,000 |
Supp Early Retirement Program 3 uUnrestricted General Fund 6313 | 18,938

State School Building Loans |
Compensated Absences I

Other Long-term Commitments (do not include QE’rE_B)'

TOTAL: 1,408,938
Prior Year Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2018-19) {2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
Annual Payment Annual Payment Annual Payment Annual Payment
_ Type of Commi it (continued) P& P& (P&I) P&l

Capital Leases N

Cerlificates of Participation o

General Obligation Bonds 170,000 | 239,888 252,087 258,587

Supp Early Retirement Program 6,313 . 7530 | 7,124 6719

State School Building Loans —

Compensated Absences .

Other Long-term Commitments (continued):

|
_— _ll .

Total Annual Payments: .| 176,313 247,418 | 259,211 265,306
Has total annual payment increased over prior year (2018-19)? Yes Yes Yes

1

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: csi {Rev03/06/2019) Page 16 of 26 Printed: 3/4/2020 3:10 PM



2019-20 Second Interim
Nicasio Elementary General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS!

S$6B. Comparison of the District's Annual Payments to Prior Year Annual Payment

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Yes.

1a.  Yes - Annual payments for long-term commitments have increased in one or more of the current or two subsequent fiscal years. Expiain how the increase in annual payments will be
funded.

Explanation: iThe District will continue to make payment for it's Early Retirement contract with unrestricted General Fund dollars.
(Required if Yes |
to increase in total
annual payments)

S6C. identification of Decreases to Funding Sources Used to Pay Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button in ltem 1; if Yes, an explanation is required in ltem 2.

1. Will funding sources used to pay long-term commitments decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or are they one-time sources?

na

2. No-Funding sources will not decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, and one-time funds are not being used for long-term commitment.

Explanation:
(Required if Yes)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: csi (Rev03/06/2019) Page 17 of 26 Printed: 3/1/2020 3:10 PM



2019-20 Second Interim

Nicasio Elementary

Marin County

87. Unfunded Liabilities

identify any changes in estimates for unfunded liabilities since first interim projections, and indicate whether the changes are the result of a new actuarial valuation.

General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review

21 65409 0000000
Form 01CSI

S7A. Identiﬁcatior_l of the District’s Estimated Unfunded Liability for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions (OPEB)

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) for items 1a-1c, as applicable. First Interim data that exist (Form 01CS), ltem S7A) will be extracted; otherwise, enter First Interim and Second
Interim data in items 2-4.

1.

a. Does your district provide postemployment benefits ‘ I
other than pensions (OPEB)? (If No, skip items 1b-4)

No

b. If Yes to ltem 1a, have there been changes since f
first interim in QPEB liabilities? ‘

c. If Yes to ltem 1a, have there been changes since
first interim in OPEB coniributions? ‘

OPEB Liabilities

a. Total OPEB liability

b. OPEB plan(s) fiduciary net positian (if applicable)
¢. Total/Net OPEB liability (Line 2a minus Line 2b)
d

. Is total OPEB liability based on the district's estimate
or an actuarial valuation?
e. [f based on an actuarial valuation, indicate the date of the OPEB valuation.

OPEB Contributions
a. OPEB actuarially determined contribution (ADC) if available, per
actuarial valuation or Altemative Measurement Method
Current Year (2019-20)
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21)
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22)

na

First Interim
| (Form 01CS, ltem S7A)
|

___Second Interim

| 0.00

0.00

First Interim
_(Form 01CSl, ltem S7A)

Second Interim

b. OPEB amount contributed (for this purpose, include premiums paid to a self-insurance fund)

(Funds 01-70, objects 3701-3752)
Curvent Year (2019-20)
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21)
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22)

¢. Cost of OPEB benefits (equivalent of "pay-as-you-go" amount})
Current Year (2019-20)
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21)
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22)

d. Number of retirees receiving OPEB benefits
Current Year (2019-20)
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21)
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22)

Comments:

0.00 |

0.00 |

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: csi (Rev03/06/2019)

Page 18 of 26

Printed: 3/1/2020 3:10 PM



2019-20 Second Interim
Nicasio Elementary General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

S7B. Identification of the District's Unfunded Liability for Self-insurance Programs

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) for items 1a-1c, as applicable. First Interim data that exist (Form 01CSl, Item S7B) will be extracted; otherwise, enter First Interim and Second
Interim data in items 2-4.

1. a. Does your district operate any self-insurance programs such as
workers' compensation, employee health and welfare, or
property and fiability? (Do not include OPEB; which is covered in

Section S7A) (If No, skip items 1b-4) -

b. If Yes fo item 1a, have there been changes since
first interim in self-insurance liabilities?

c. If Yes to item 1a, have there been changes since
first interim in self-insurance contributions?
n/a |

First interim
2. Self-insurance Liabilities (Form 01CSl, Item S7B) Second Interim
a. Accrued liability for self-insurance programs |
b. Unfunded liability for self-insurance programs

3. Self-Insurance Contributions First interim
a. Required canfribution (funding) for self-insurance programs (Form 01CSl, Item S7B) Second Interim
Current Year (2019-20) [ B |
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) |
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22)

b. Amount contributed (funded) for self-insurance programs - i —
Current Year (2019-20) [ |
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) | |
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) | [ B

4. Comments:

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: csi (Rev03/06/2019) Page 19 of 26 Printed: 3/1/2020 3:10 PM



2018-20 Second Interim

Nicasio Elementary

General Fund

Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review

$8. Status of Labor Agreements

21 65409 0000000
Form 01CSI

Analyze the status of all employee labor agreements. Identify new labor agreements that have been ratified since first interim projections, as well as new commitments provided as
part of previously ratified muitiyear agreements; and include all contracts, including all administrator contracts (and including all compensation). For new agreements, indicate the
date of the required board meeting. Compare the increase in new commitments to the projected increase in ongoing revenues and explain how these commitments will be funded in

future fiscal years.

If salary and benefit negotiations are not finalized, upon settlement with certificated or classified staff:

The school district must determine the cost of the settlement, including salaries, benefits, and any other agreements that change costs, and provide the county office of education
(COE) with an analysis of the cost of the settiement and its impact on the operating budget.

The county superintendent shall review the analysis relative to the criteria and standards and may provide written comments ta the president of the district governing board and

superintendent.

§8_A. Cost Analysis of District's Labor_)_\greemenlgjc_erliﬁgatgd (Non-management) Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Certificated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporiing Period.” There are no extractions in this section.

Status of Certificated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period

Were all certificated labor negotiations settled as of first interim projections? Yes
If Yes, complete number of FTES, then skip to section S8B.
If No, continue with section S8A.
Certificated (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations
Prior Year (2nd interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
~ (2018-19) (2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
Number of certificated (non-management) futl- \‘
time-equivalent (FTE) positions 3.0 4.0 3.0 3.0
! |
1a. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since first interim projections? [ n/a ]
If Yes, and the coresponding public disclosure documents have been fited with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3.
If Yes, and the coresponding public disclosure documents have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5.
If No, complete questions 6 and 7.
1b. Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettied?
If Yes, complete questions 6 and 7. No
Neqotiations Settled Since First Interim Projections
2a. Per Govemment Code Seciion 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure board meeting: |
2b. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(h), was the collective bargaining agreement
certified by the district superintendent and chief business official? | S —
If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBQ certification:
3. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted
to meet the costs of the collective bargaining agreement? n/a
I Yes, date of budget revision board adoption:
4.  Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date: |_ ] End Date: | _|
5.  Salary settiement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)

Is the cost of salary settiement included in the interim and multiyear |
projections (MYPs)? |
One Year Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior year |
or
Multiyear Agreement

Total cost of salary settlement |

% change in salary schedule from prior year l
(may enter text, such as "Reopener”)

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multiyear salary commitments:

Callifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: csi (Rev03/06/2019)

Page 20 of 26

Printed: 3/1/2020 3:10 PM



2019-20 Second Interim

Nicasio Elementary General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI
Negotiations Not Settied R
6.  Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
- (2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
7. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases | |
Curent Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Certificated (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2019-20) (2020-21) 2021-22)
1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs?
2. Total cost of H&W benefits
3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer
4. Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year
Certificated {Non-management) Prior Year Settlements Negotiated
Since First Interim Projections
Are any new costs negotiated since first interim projections for prior year
settlements included in the interim? L
if Yes, amount of new costs included in the interim and MYPs
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Certificated (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments (2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
" -
1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs? -
2.  Cost of step & column adjustments a - B
3.  Percent change in step & column over prior year
Cument Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Certificated {Non-management) Atirition (layoffs and retirements) (2019-20) (2020-21)  (2021-22)

1. Are savings from attrition included in the interim and MYPs?

2.  Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired
employees included in the interim and MYPs?

Certificated (Non-management) - Other

List other significant contract changes that have occurred since first interim projections and the cost impact of each change (i.e., class size, hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses,

etc.):

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: csi (Rev03/06/2019)

Page 21 of 26

Printed: 3/1/2020 3:10 PM



2019-20 Second Interim

Nicasio Elementary General Fund 21 65408 0000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS|
S$8B. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Classified (Non-management) Employees
DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No buttan for "Status of Classified Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period." There are no extractions in this section.
Status of Classified Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period .
Were all classified labor negotiations settled as of first interim projections?
If Yes, complete number of FTES, then skip to section S8C. | Yes
If No, continue with section S8B.
Classified (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations
Prior Year (2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2018-19) (2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22) )
Number of classified (non-management) | |
FTE positions 27 30/ - 30| 30
ia. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been setftled since first interim projections? [ n/a |
If Yes, and the comesponding public disclosure documents have been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3.
if Yes, and the correspending public discl documents have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5.
If No, complete questions 6 and 7.
1b.  Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled?
If Yes, complete questions 6 and 7. No S
Negotiations Settled Since First Interim Projections
2a. Per Govemment Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure board meeting: |
2b.  Per Govemment Code Section 3547.5(b), was the collective bargaining agreement o
ceriified by the district superintendent and chief business official? |
If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO certification: [
4. Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date: | | End Date: |
5.  Salary settlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
Is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiyear
projections (MYPs)? B
One Year Agreement -
Total cost of salary settlement B —|—
% change in salary schedule from prior year
or
Multiyear Agreement o o ﬁ
Total cost of salary settlement f | |
|
% change in salary schedule from prior year
{may enter text, such as "Reopener”) | o
Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multiyear salary commitments:
- ]
Neaqotiations Not Settled
6. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits ]
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)

7. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases

Califoria Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: csi (Rev03/06/2019) Page 22 of 26

Printed: 3/1/2020 3:10 PM



2019-20 Second Interim

Nicasio Elementary General Fund

Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review

Current Year
Classified (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2019-20)

1st Subsequent Year
(2020-21)

Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs?
Total cost of H&W benefits

21 65409 0000000
Form 01CSI

2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22)

Percent of H&W cost paid by employer
Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year

Eal

Classified (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements Negotiated
Since First Interim

Are any new costs negotiated since first interim for prior year settiements
included in the interim?

H Yes, amount of new costs included in the interim and MYPs
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:

Current Year
Classified (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments (2019-20)

1st Subsequent Year
(2020-21)

1.  Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs?
2.  Cost of step & column adjustments
3.  Percent change in step & column over prior year

Current Year
Classified (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements) ) 12019-20)

1.  Are savings from attrition included in the interim and MYPs?

2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22)

1st Subsequent Year
(2020-21)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22)

2.  Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired
employees included in the interim and MYPs?

Classified (Non-management) - Other

List other significant contract changes that have occurred since first interim and the cost impact of each (i.e., hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.):

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: csi (Rev03/06/2019) Page 23 of 26

Printed: 3/1/2020 3:10 PM



2019-20 Second Interim
General Fund
Schooi District Criteria and Standards Review

Nicasio Elememtary
Marin County

21 65409 0000000
Form 01CSI

$8C. Cost Analysis of District’s Labor Agreements - ManagementISupgr_vi;orlc_onfidenﬁaI Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Management/Supervisor/Confidential Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period." There are no exiraclions

in this section.

Status of Management/Supervisor/Confidential Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period
Were all managerial/confidential labor negotiations settled as of first interim projections?
If Yes or n/a, complete number of FTES, then skip to S9.
if No, continue with section S8C.

Yes

Management/Supervisor/Confidential Salary and Benefit Negotlations
Prior Year (2nd Interim)
(2018-19)

1st Subsequent Year
(2020-21)

Cumrent Year
2019-20)

Number of management, supervisor, and

confidential FTE positions 0.6 - 0.6

0.6

2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22)

06 |

1a. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since first interim projections? | ‘
If Yes, complete question 2. | n/a

If No, complete questions 3 and 4.

1b.  Are any salary and benefit negotiations stift unseitied? L No
If Yes, complete questions 3 and 4.

Negofiations Settled Since First interim Projections
2. Salary settlement: Current Year

(2019-20)

1st Subsequent Year
(2020-21)

Is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiyear ‘
projections (MYPs)?

2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22)

Total cost of salary setfiement |

Change in salary schedule from prior year
{may enter text, such as "Reopener”)

Negotiations Not Settled
3.  Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits

Current Year
(2019-20)

1st Subsequent Year
(2020-21)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22)

4.  Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases

1st Subsequent Year
(2020-21)

Current Year
(2019-20)

Management/SupervisoriConfidential
Health and Weilfare (H&W) Benefits

2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22)

Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs? |
Total cost of H&W benefits |
Percent of H&W cost paid by employer | |
Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year L |

L

———

1st Subsequent Year
(2020-21)

Current Year
(2019-20)

Management/Supervisor/Confidential
Step and Column Adjustments

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs?
2. Cost of step & column adjustments

2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22)

3.  Percent change in step and column over prior year

Current Year
(2019-20)

1st Subsequent Year
(2020-21)

Management/Supervisor/Confidential
Other Benefits (mileage, bonuses, etc.)

1. Are costs of other benefits included in the interim and MYPs?
2. Total cost of other benefits

2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22)

3. Percent change in cost of other benefits over prior year

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0

File: csi (Rev03/06/2019) Page 24 of 26

Printed: 3/1/2020 3:10 PM



2019-20 Second Interim
Nicasio Elementary

General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

$§9. Status of Other Funds

Analyze the status of other funds that may have negative fund balances at the end of the current fiscal year. If any other fund has a projected negative fund balance, prepare an
interim report and multiyear projection for that fund. Explain plans for how and when the negative fund balance will be addressed.

S9A. identification of Other Funds with Negative Ending Fund Balances ' - -

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in item 1. if Yes, enter data in item 2 and provide the reports referenced in ltem 1.

1.  Are any funds other than the general fund projected to have a negative fund [

balance at the end of the current fiscal year? _No ]

If Yes, prepare and submit to the reviewing agency a report of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balance (e.g., an interim fund report) and a multiyear projection report for
each fund.

2. If Yes, identify each fund, by name and number, that is projected to have a negative ending fund balance for the current fiscal year. Provide reasons for the negative balance(s) and
explain the plan for how and when the problem(s) will be corrected.
Califomnia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: csi (Rev03/06/2019) Page 25 of 26 Printed: 3/1/2020 3:10 PM



2019-20 Second Interim

Nicasio Elementary General Fund
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review

21 65409 0000000
Form 01CSI1

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS

The following fiscal indicators are designed to provide additional data for reviewing agencies. A "Yes" answer to any single indicator does not necessarily suggest a cause for concem, but
may alert the reviewing agency to the need for additional review.

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items A2 through AS; ltem A1 is automatically completed based on data from Criterion 9.

Al.

A3.

AS.

A6.

A7.

Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the current fiscal year with a
negative cash balance in the general fund? (Data from Criterion 9B-1, Cash Balance,
are used to determine Yes or No)

Yes

Is the system of personnel position control independent from the payroll system? [

Yes

Is enroliment decreasing in both the prior and current fiscal years? |

No

Are new charter schools operating in district boundaries that impact the district's ‘
enrollment, either in the prior or current fiscal year?

No

Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the current ‘
or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would resuit in salary increases that

No

are expected to exceed the projected state funded cost-of-living adjustment?

Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health benefits for current or
retired employees?

No

is the district's financial system independent of the county office system? ‘

Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress pursuant to Education
Code Section 42127.6(a)? (If Yes, provide copies to the county office of education.)

No

Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief business
official positions within the last 12 months?

When providing comments for additional fiscal indicators, please include the item number applicable to each comment.

Comments: [
{optional)

Yes

End of School District Second Interim Criteria and Standards Review

Califomnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: csi (Rev03/06/2019) Page 26 of 26

Printed: 3/1/2020 3:10 PM



Nicasio Elementary
Marin County

2019-20 Second Interim
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

21 65409 0000000
Form Al

Description

ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA
Original
Budget

(A)

ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA
Board
Approved
Operating
Budget

__(B)

| ESTIMATED
P-2 REPORT
ADA
Projected Year
Totals
(€)

ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA

Year Totals

Projected
(D)

PERCENTAGE
DIFFERENCE
(Col.E/B)
(F)

DIFFERENCE
{Col.D - B)
(E)

A. DISTRICT
1. Total District Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (includes Necessary Small School
ADA)
2. Total Basic Aid Choice/Court Ordered
Voluntary Pupil Transfer Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (ADA not included in Line A1 above)

Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (ADA not included in Line A1 above)
4. Total, District Regular ADA
{Sum of Lines A1 through A3)
5. District Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools
b. Special Education-Special Day Class
¢. Special Education-NPS/L.Cl
d. Special Education Extended Year
€. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools
f. County School Tuition Fund
{Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380]

{Sum of Lines A5a through A5f)
6. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA
(Sum of Line A4 and Line A5g)
7. Adults in Correctional Facilities
8. Charter Schoot ADA
{Enter Charter School ADA using
Tab C. Charter Schoof ADA)

39.03

39.03

0.00

0.00

36.83

36.83 |

6%

0.00

3. Total Basic Aid Open Enrollment Regular ADA

0.00

3903/

0.00

[2.20}I

0.00 0%

0.00

0.00 |

39.03 !

36.83

0.00

0.00

0.94

0.00

000 | 0%|

(2.20)| 6%

0.00 0%

1.07

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.13
0.00

14%
0%

0.00

0.00 0%

0.00 |

g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA

0.00

0.94

0.00 |

0.94

39.97

39.97 |

0.00 |

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 | 0%

0.00

0.00 | 0%

1.07 |

1.07

14%

37.90
0.00

37.90

(2.07) -5%

0.00 |

0.00 0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: adai (Rev 02/05/2018)

Page 1 of 1

Printed: 2/29/2020 5:25 PM



Second Interim

Nicasio Elementary

2019-20 Projected Year Totals

21 65409 0000000

Marin County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form ESMOE
Funds 01, 09, and 62 _ 2019-20
Section | - Expenditures Goals Functions | Objects | Expenditures
A. Total state, federal, and local expenditures (all resources) Al All 1000-7999 1,124,112.00
B. Less all federal expenditures not allowed for MOE
(Resources 3000-5999, except 3385) All AN | 1000-7999 _21,245.00 |
C. Less state and local expenditures not allowed for MOE:
(All resources, except federal as identified in Line B)
1.  Community Services All 5000-5999 | 1000-7999 0.00
R All except | All except
2. Capital Outlay | 7100-7199 | 5000-5999 | 6000-6999 0.00
5400-5450,
5800, 7430-
3. Debt Service All 9100 7439 7,530.00
4. Other Transfers Out All 9200 7200-7299 0.00
5. Interfund Transfers Out All 9300 | 7600-7629 0.00
9100 7699
6. All Other Financing Uses Al 9200 7651 0.00
All except
5000-5999,
7. Nonagency 71007199 | 9000-9999 | 1000-7999 0.00
8. Tuition (Revenue, in lieu of expenditures, to approximate | |
costs of services for which tuition is received)
ANl l All 8710 0.00
|
9. Supplemental expenditures made as a result of a Manually entered. Must not include
Presidentially declared disaster expenditures in lines B, C1-C8, D1, or
D2. L
10. Total state and local expenditures not
allowed for MOE calculation
(Sum lines C1 through C9) 7,530.00
1000-7143,
D. Plus additional MOE expenditures: 7300-7439
1. Expenditures to cover deficits for food services ‘ minus
(Funds 13 and 61) (If negative, then zero) All _ All | 8000-8699 | 0.00
. . . Manually entered. Must not include
2. Expenditures to cover deficits for student body activites | expenditures in lines A ar D1. |
E. Total expenditures subject to MOE ‘
(Line A minus lines B and C10, plus lines D1 and D2) | 1,095,337.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018)

Page 1

Printed: 3/1/2020 8:03 AM



Second Interim

Nicasio Elementary 2019-20 Projected Year Totals

Marin County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures

21 65409 0000000
Form ESMOE

Section |l - Expenditures Per ADA

2019-20
Annual ADA/
Exps. Per ADA

A. Average Daily Attendance ‘
(Form Al, Column C, sum of lines A6 and C9)* |

B. Expenditures per ADA (Line |.E divided by Line |l.A) ‘

37.90

28,900.71

Section Il - MOE Calculation (For data collection only. Final
determination will be done by GDE)

Total

Per ADA

A. Base expenditures {Preloaded expenditures extracted from prior year
Unaudited Actuals MOE calculation). (Note: If the prior year MOE was not
met, in its final determination, CDE will adjust the prior year base to 90
percent of the preceding prior year amount rather than the actual prior year
expenditure amount.)

LEAs failing prior year MOE caiculation (From Section 1V)

2. Total adjusted base expenditure amounts (Line A plus Line A.1)
B. Required effort (Line A.2 times 90%)
C. Current year expenditures (Line |.E and Line I1.B)

D. MOE deficiency amount, if any (Line B minus Line C)
(If negative, then zero)

E. MOE determination
(¥ one or both of the amounts in line D are zero, the MOE requirement
is met; if both amounts are positive, the MOE requirement is not met. If
either column in Line A.2 or Line C equals zero, the MOE calculation is
incomplete.)

F. MOE deficiency percentage, if MOE not met; otherwise, zero
(Line D divided by Line B)
(Funding under ESSA covered programs in FY 2021-22 may
be reduced by the lower of the two percentages)

1. Adjustment to base expenditure and expenditure per ADA amounts for |

~1,034,646.05 |

0.00 |
1,034,646.05 |

26,631.82 |

0.00
26,631.82

|
931,181.45|

23,968.64

|
1,095,337.00|

|
0.00|

28,900.71

0.00

MOE Met

0.00%!

0.00%

*Interim Periods - Annual ADA not available from Form Al. For your convenience, Projected Year Totals Estimated
P-2 ADA is extracted. Manual adjustment may be required to reflect estimated Annual ADA.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018) Page 2

Printed: 3/1/2020 8:03 AM



Second Interim

Nicasio Elementary 2019-20 Projected Year Totals 21 65409 0000000
Marin County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form ESMOE
SECTION IV - Detail of Adjustments to Base Expenditures (used in Section lll, Line A.1) .
’ Total Expenditures
Description of Adjustments Expenditures ___Per ADA
|
— — | T
S | —— —]
IR o .'
Total adjustments {o base expenditures | 0.00 0.00

Callifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
Fite: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018) Page 3 Printed: 3/1/2020 8:03 AM



NICASIO SCHOOL DISRICT
2019-20

Second Interim

SACS Budget Forms



Second Interim
Nicasio Elementary 2019-20 Projected Year Totals 21 65409 0000000
Marin County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR

Part | - General Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs

California’s indirect cost plan allows that the general administrative costs in the indirect cost pool may include that portion of plant services
costs (maintenance and operations costs and facilities rents and leases costs) attributable to the general administrative offices. The
calculation of the plant services costs attributed to general administration and included in the pool is standardized and automated

using the percentage of salaries and benefits relating to general administration as proxy for the percentage of square footage

occupied by general administration.

A. Salaries and Benefits - Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000) 29,206.00
2. Contracted general administrative positions not paid through payroll
a. Enter the costs, if any, of general administrative positions performing services ON SITE but paid through a
contract, rather than through payroll, in functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000, Object 5800.
b. If an amount is entered on Line A2a, provide the title, duties, and approximate FTE of each general
administrative position paid through a contract. Retain supporting documentation in case of audit.

B. Salaries and Benefits - All Other Activities
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 1000-6999, 7100-7180, & 8100-8400; Functions 7200-7700, all goals except 0000 & 9000) 645,116.00

C. Percentage of Plant Services Costs Attributable to General Administration
(Line A1 plus Line A2a, divided by Line B1; zero if negative) (See Part lll, Lines A5 and A8) 4.53%

Part Il - Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs

When an employee separates from service, the local educational agency {LEA) may incur costs associated with the separation in addition
to the employee's regular salary and benefits for the final pay period. These additional costs can be categorized as "normal” or "abnormal
or mass" separation costs.

Normal separation costs include items such as pay for accumulated unused leave or routine severance pay authorized by governing board
policy. Normal separation costs are not allowable as direct costs to federal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs. State programs
may have similar restrictions. Where federal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an employee's normal separation
costs to an unrestricted resource rather than to the restricted program in which the employee worked, the LEA may identify and enter
these costs on Line A for inclusion in the indirect cost pool.

Abnormal or mass separation costs are those costs resulting from actions taken by an LEA to influence employees to terminate their
employment earlier than they normally would have. Abnomal or mass separation costs include retirement incentives such as a Golden
Handshake or severance packages negotiated to effect termination. Abnormal or mass separation costs may not be charged to federal
programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf of positions in general
administrative functions included in the indirect cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B for exclusion from the pool.

A. Normal Separation Costs (optional)
Enter any normal separation costs paid on behalf of employees of restricted state or federal programs that
were charged to an unrestricted resource (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 1000-6999 or 8100-8400
rather than to the restricted program. These costs will be moved in Part Ill from base costs to the indirect cost pool.
Retain supporting documentation.

B. Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (required)
Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf of general administrative positions charged to
unrestricted resources (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will be
moved in Part H! from the indirect cost pool to base costs. If none, enter zero. 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: icr (Rev 02/21/2017) Page 10f3 Printed: 3/1/2020 3:15 PM



Second Interim

Nicasio Elementary 2019-20 Projected Year Totals

Marin County

Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet

1.

2.

3.

8.
9.
10.

1.

NGO A WN

c

10.

1.
12,
13.
14.
15.
16.

17.
18.

{For

Part lll - Indirect Cost Rate Calculation (Funds 01, 09, and 62, unless indicated otherwise)
A. Indirect Costs

Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
(Functions 7200-7600, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B9)
Centralized Data Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals

{Function 7700, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B10)
External Financial Audit - Single Audit (Function 7190, resources 0000-1999,
goals 0000 and 9000, objects 5000-5999)

Staff Relations and Negotiations (Function 7120, resources 0000-1999,
goals 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999)

Plant Maintenance and Operations (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part |, Line C)

Facilities Rents and Leases (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
(Function 8700, resources 0000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part I, Line C)
Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs

a. Plus: Normal Separation Costs (Part I, Line A)

b. Less: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part ll, Line B)

Total Indirect Costs (Lines A1 through A7a, minus Line A7b)

Carry-Forward Adjustment (Part IV, Line F)

Total Adjusted Indirect Costs (Line A8 plus Line A9)

B. Base Costs

Instruction (Functions 1000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)
Instruction-Related Services (Functions 2000-2999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)
Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)

Ancillary Services (Functions 4000-4999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)
Community Services (Functions 5000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)
Enterprise (Function 6000, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)

Board and Superintendent (Functions 7100-7180, objects 1000-5999,

minus Part lll, Line A4)

External Financial Audit - Single Audit and Other (Functions 7190-7191,

objects 5000-5999, minus Part lil, Line A3)

Other General Administration (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)

(Functions 7200-7600, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Functions 7200-7600,

resources 0000-1999, all goals except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999)

Centralized Data Processing (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)

{Function 7700, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Function 7700, resources 0000-1999, all goals
except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999)

Plant Maintenance and Operations (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)

(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part lll, Line A5)

Facilities Rents and Leases (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)

(Function 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part Ill, Line AG)

Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs

a. Less: Nomal Separation Costs (Part ll, Line A)

b. Plus: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part I, Line B)

Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)
Child Development (Fund 12, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)
Cafeteria (Funds 13 and 61, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5399 except 5100)
Foundation (Funds 19 and 57, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)
Total Base Costs (Lines B1 through B12 and Lines B13b through B17, minus Line B13a)

C. Straight Indirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment

information only - not for use when claiming/recovering indirect costs)

{Line A8 divided by Line B18)

D. Preliminary Proposed indirect Cost Rate
(For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2021-22 see www.cde.ca.govifg/aclic)
(Line A10 divided by Line B18)

21 65409 0000000
Form ICR

54,674.00

1,345.00

0.00
0.00
4,983.32

0.00

0.0
0.00
61,002.32
884.23

61,886.55

514,512.00
231,432.00
67,668.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

22,100.00

9,000.00

1,500.00

0.00

105,023.68

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

 951,23568

 6.41%

6.51%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
Fite: icr (Rev 02/21/2017) Page 2 of 3

Printed: 3/1/2020 3:15 PM



Second Interim
Nicasio Elementary 2019-20 Projected Year Totals 21 65409 0000000
Marin County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR

Part IV - Carry-forward Adjustment

The carry-forward adjustment is an after-the-fact adjustment for the difference between indirect costs recoverable using the indirect
cost rate approved for use in a given year, and the actual indirect costs incurred in that year. The carry-forward adjustment eliminates
the need for LEAs to file amended federal reports when their actual indirect costs vary from the estimated indirect costs on which the
approved rate was based.

Where the ratio of indirect costs incurred in the current year is less than the estimated ratio of indirect costs on which the approved rate for

use in the current year was based, the carry-forward adjustment is limited by using either the approved rate times current year base costs,

or the highest rate actually used to recover costs from any program times cusrent year base costs, if the highest rate used was less than

the approved rate. Rates used to recover costs from programs are displayed in Exhibit A.

A. Indirect costs incurred in the current year (Part Ill, Line A8) 61,002.32
B. Carry-forward adjustment from prior year(s)

1. Carry-forward adjustment from the second prior year 0.00

2. Carry-forward adjustment amount deferred from prior year(s), if any 0.00
C. Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery in the current year

1. Under-recovery: Part I, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus (approved indirect
cost rate (6.32%) times Part Hl, Line B18); zero if negative 884.23

2. Over-recovery: Part IHl, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus the lesser of
{approved indirect cost rate (6.32%) times Part Ui}, Line B18) or (the highest rate used to
recover costs from any program (0%) times Part lll, Line B18); zero if positive 0.00

D. Preliminary carry-forward adjustment {Line C1 or C2) 884.23
E. Optional allocation of negative carry-forward adjustment over more than one year

Where a negative carry-forward adjustment causes the proposed approved rate to fall below zero or would reduce the rate at which

the LEA could recover indirect costs to such an extent that it would cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, the LEA may request that

the carry-forward adjustment be allocated over more than one year. Where allocation of a negative carry-forward adjustment over more

than one year does not resolve a negative rate, the CDE will work with the LEA on a case-by-case basis to establish an approved rate.

Option 1. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part lll, Line D) if entire negative carry-forward
adjusiment is applied to the current year calculation: not applicable

Option 2.  Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part lil, Line D) if one-half of negative carry-forward
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder
is deferred to one or more future years: not applicable

Option 3. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part lil, Line D) if one-third of negative carry-forward
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder
is deferred to one or more future years: ____not applicable

LEA request for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3

F. Camry-forward adjustment used in Part lll, Line A9 (Line D minus amount deferred if
Option 2 or Option 3 is selected) 884.23

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: icr (Rev 02/21/2017) Page 30of 3 Printed: 3/1/2020 3:15 PM



Second Interim
Nicasio Elementary 2019-20 Projected Year Totals 21 65409 0000000
Marin County Exhibit A: Indirect Cost Rates Charged to Programs Form ICR

Approved indirect cost rate: 6.32%
Highest rate used in any program:  0.00%

Eligible Expenditures
(Objects 1000-5999 Indirect Costs Charged Rate
Fund Resource except Object 5100) (Objects 7310 and 7350) Used

Callifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: icr (Rev 03/16/2012) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 3/1/2020 8:05 AM



NICASIO SCHOOL DISRICT
2019-20

Second Interim

TECHNICAL REVIEW CHECKS



Page 1

SACS2019ALL Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
3/1/2020 2:59:28 PM 21-65409-0000000
Second Interim
2019-20 Original Budget
Technical Review Checks
Nicasio Elementary Marin County

Following is a chart of the various types of technical review checks and
related requirements:

F - Fatal (Data must be corrected; an explanation is not allowed)
W/WC - Warning/Warning with Calculation (If data are not correct,
correct the data; if data are correct an explanation
is required)
0 - Informational (If data are not correct, correct the data; if
data are correct an explanation is optional,
but encouraged)

IMPORT CHECKS

GENERAL LEDGER CHECKS

SUPPLEMENTAL CHECKS

EXPORT CHECKS

Checks Completed.



Page 1

SACS2019ALL Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
3/1/2020 2:59:38 PM 21-65409-0000000

Second Interim
2019-20 Board Approved Operating Budget
Technical Review Checks

Nicasio Elementary Marin County

Following is a chart of the various types of technical review checks and
related requirements:

P -
W/WC -

Fatal (Data must be corrected; an explanation is not allowed)
Warning/Warning with Calculation (If data are not correct,
correct the data; if data are correct an explanation

is required)

Informational (If data are not correct, correct the data; 1f
data are correct an explanation is optional,

but encouraged)

IMPORT CHECKS

GENERAL LEDGER CHECKS

SUPPLEMENTAL CHECKS

EXPORT CHECKS

Checks Completed.



Page 1

SACS2019ALL Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
3/1/2020 2:59:15 PM 21-65409-0000000

Second Interim
2019-20 Actuals to Date
Technical Review Checks

Nicasio Elementary Marin County

Following is a chart of the wvarious types of technical review checks and
related requirements:

F -
W/WC -

Fatal (Data must be corrected; an explanation is not allowed)
Warning/Warning with Calculation (If data are not correct,
correct the data; if data are correct an explanation

is required)

Infgrmational (If data are not correct, correct the data; if
data are correct an explanation is optional,

but encouraged)

IMPORT CHECKS

GENERAL LEDGER CHECKS

SUPPLEMENTAL CHECKS

EXPORT CHECKS

Checks Completed.



Page 1

SACS2019ALL Financial Reporting Software -~ 2019.2.0
3/1/2020 3:11:04 PM 21-65409-0000000
Second Interim
2019-20 Projected Totals
Technical Review Checks
Nicasio Elementary Marin County

Following is a chart of the various types of technical review checks and
related requirements:

F - Fatal (Data must be corrected; an explanation is not allowed)
W/WC - Warning/Warning with Calculation (If data are not correct,
correct the data; if data are correct an explanation
is required)
0 - Informational (If data are not correct, correct the data; if
data are correct an explanation is optional,
but encouraged)

IMPORT CHECKS

GENERAL LEDGER CHECKS

SUPPLEMENTAL CHECKS

EXPORT CHECKS

CASHFLOW-PROVIDE - (W) - A Cashflow Worksheet (Form CASH) must be provided
with your Interim reports. (Note: LEAs may use a cashflow worksheet other than
Form CASH, as long as it provides a monthly cashflow projected through the end
of the fiscal year.) EXCEPTION

Explanation:Nicasio uses an alternative form to track cash flow

Checks Completed.



